City of Rio Rancho,
New Mexico

Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report

For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012




CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Issued by:
Department of Financial Services



(This page intentionally left blank)



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTORY SECTION sisninisissiimnmeisiaismissimesesss s s iiiiiaiissssitsesssssass
LETTER. OF TRANSMITRAL . oo sisisisssissssovminyvassssaues v i soson s s i e N i ssiss 3
GFOA CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT :..isiasissiiiciassssssssiasssnnsasesases st syasssiies sevsss i vsmasssasssassanesanss 9
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART ...ttt sttt et eae bbb et e sb et e st asn s 10
OFFICTAL ROBTER . vmsnsiossossimis ok asss s mysasonis i s sy s o oA s e i B e e sy avashs 11
FINANCIAL SECTION.......... T N S A N TSP E T v U ——. ST
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT syiuis:0:vssss sussssianssicussssovsssvnnssssissssssiss s sosss oy 86600 o8s30 o0 655533 15
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
(Reguired Supplementary Iformation).......cu iy siins 19
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ....oouiiiiiiiiiiieciee e eee et te s sts s enneersennes
ST Of IVEEbESOTS svvimuws v smicni s ses 180 ss e R e s S V3 95 Sy v eSS T s TS 39
StAtement Of ACHVITIES ...........cocciiiiiiiiiit ettt ebs et aeebaebens 40
FUNDENANCIAL, STATEMEITES iovsvenassa v ssssssbot s vesssass s iiives simsves aoasiseiassssivsins s
Balance Sheet — Governmental FURCS ..............cccoveveerivenersesessnssssssessesssessssssssssessessesssns 42
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds to the
SIALETHENT O NOTASSBIR o uvuvuissnismisnyssss simesasisss s s s oo e S o SN OO e S W NS R Sy 43
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
FOVEPTINBRIE L PR o issiiivinsass e i s 53 0 AN W i 44
Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds the Statement of ACHVITIES ...........cccooveeiiiiieiiiieaeii i 45
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual General FUn................cc.ccocoiveriiiiiieiiieciiicceeceee et 47
Statement of Net Assels — Proprielary. FURGS. ... scvomnswmsssisissssssminsssossssssississisissenmois 48
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets — Proprietary Funds .. 49
Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary FURCS ..............ccooeeveeiiieiiriieiiiesssne s 30
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities.........qvcniiiimnmansiis i siesis 52
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT: STATEMENTS s ivismrssimimissssnmnisiaimmnimsse 55

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BY FUND TYPE...iiiiiieeiiiieiiiiiiniisissteisssesisssssenssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssasassssssssssssessnssssssans 87
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES — ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS —BY FUND TYPE .....cocccivviiiiiiiienns 88
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS ..iiiuvvieiiiisiieeiessvessssiissseeesssnnssssessssensenns 91
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ......oovvvieviiiiiieinnn, 96
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS......vvvvieiiiiireeiineeennne 102
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS ....coovviviiiiiieinn, 104
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES —INON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ...uvtiiiieieciieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeraaseevssreeseaees 108
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES —NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS ....ooiiteteee e eecceeiiceae e e eeeeeeenssnaaseeeenanns 116
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES — NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS ...ociiciiiiiiiiirnrereccsinsneessesinessssnnsessssns 118

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET AND
ACTUAL
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:

Page i



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
FINANCIAL SECTION (CONT D)..ccerrenerirsenrsssessssssssnssssssssssessssnns S SRR
DONATIONS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ..ceiittiiiieiiiiiieecrieeeearecseesseessssnsesssessssenssossssassssssssssssessssssesssssessesseesssenns 125

RECREATION ACTIVITIES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...tttieeiiiiie ettt sttt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e s nnsnrsenssaeeeernnes 126
RECREATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL o1 tvtie ettt sttt e e e e e et e e eee e e ea e aeerenenes 127
KEEP R1I0 RANCHO BEAUTIFUL GRANT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND-ACTHAL w.is:usnusommsisissssissmsmniovissosinistoisismssbet it 128
COMMUNITY RESPONSE PROGRAM FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Lo I N B G [ R T 129
WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL......uuviiiiiiieieiiinreiessssssssssesersssssssssssseemmstesessssssossesssassssessesannssssssnsesssnses 130
SENIOR SERVICES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL teicctiiee ettt s eiaee sttt et ts e et e e s e e eae e e e e e e ea s taeesenneessenteeeennees 131
LIBRARY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTU AT ettt e et a ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e s e aaaeeersaans 132
PROMOTION AND MARKETING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL c.vtieee ettt eaae st esiaas s e eim e e s s aas s s s e e eta st s ae s s eimmeessaeaaseeeaaaeas 133
R10 RANCHO CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND:ACTUAL vucis sssummsesuussasiossnssvassnnssasisssssnssiss soisesessmiet e sosmsiasis i snsms 134
RI0 VISION CABLE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND:AGTUAL s:sssssivssssssiisss s i s e s s s i sasiiseis 135
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTIONS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...vveeitirecerteeeitreessetsstsensesasesssessnssssssssssssessssssssssnsesssansssansssssssessnessssees 136
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 1vvveeiiiiiee ettt sttt te s e et e e s s e e e et e e e s eenteeeseressernnees 137

DPS ENFORCEMENT AID FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL vttt ee st esvaae s sassessssssasssssstesssssssssssessssssssessssssssssssssessssnes 138
TRAFFIC EDUCATION AND ENFORCEMENT AID FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND I ACTHAL .. cmsonssunivessssswsvssaham sikaisssuustosssssssefust s siiasss s soassseiiisias st 139
NM GANG TASK FORCE GRANT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL v smsvms s s s s rnn s rs s sy s nis s 140

Page ii



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION (CONT D)..cccrrissnssssasssassasasnssissrssassasssassassssassasssasess sssspsaRasAERSARIIY

FIRE PROTECTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ....cuviutiuietisereesiseesessasssssssssssssssssssssssenssssssesssssasssessasessesssmssensessassnsnsss 141
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ..cveveeveverereesesseeesereessssesssessssesessessesesssnsssesssnsssessesessensesesessesensnsssssssnsnes 142
DWI PROGRAM FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 11vevvevesiseesesseseseesssessssossssosssssssssssssessonsssensssssssssssessestesessesessesessesssssnsssass 143
SUMMER LUNCH PROGRAM FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AT ACTURL ¢ rievsirssnmvnvissmss i e i s e i s s s s e sinss 144
ARRA EECBG FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL .cvtvevuiiismnisiesesisnssssssisnismsssmssssssssssessssssssssnesssrssssssbsssssasssssssassessassssssnsrass 145

PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ....uvviiiiieieeeeeeiceeeeateeseeeeesessnsessesssssemmeseeassassssesesessensnsssessnmnesesesnseesssnes 146
ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ....uutiiiiiiiiiisiiiiieiaaissessssstessssssssssssssssosmssessssssssssssssssssssssssmmmmsesesasssssssssss 147
HIGHER EDUCATION GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL vttt eeiteiee e eeeeee et ittes s sse s aesassesesaeesesssennsessessssssesseesssessssnssssenssssasns 148
MUNICIPAL ROAD FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND SACTUIAT 1.ccuusasvissssess ks saeis st s sisiis o s siis s i s s 149
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAT s s s a s s s i s s s 150
HUD - CDBG FuND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ..uvvtiiiiiiiitieeiieieceieee i ststssssssssssstesssaemmnsasssasssesessssnseessssnnnresesssnsessssnnees 151

CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL teuvteiiiiiiieesiesiessessessissssiesstesssisssessisssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssnssssnsssssssssssens 152
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET AND
ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS:

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND A C T AL vuuvvviveivsmssesiasisn i s s s mh s i i e s 153

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2005 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTHAL ivisssssssnivesssisessissmmmmimiisnmmsimmins i arsiiinnsis s 154

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REFUND LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL . 1s sx0escsssssmesssssnnessssmassssssbiossansssssarsnss sassnatesssssasngss sa s assasesnss nenssnssnssssnansas 155

Page iii



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

EINANCEAL: SBCTION (OEIN T L rrinmsmnessvusmmnsy aaiiissies s s s oo s SR——

HP LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AN AACTUAL wvvic svsosnressamunnnvonsesisininsssnrmns sssns o sossss o s oo o6 5vea 66605 smmais 655558 156

HS LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND A CTUIATL .o osvssasess sosuiniviiivissveissseissvisssainmaiedos i s as s s s 157
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET AND
ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS:

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AN ACTIIAL .. stutesssnsssonnsnsssassunesivassasssesissssssansans satsasssnsn stindss sdnneas s ssssmss spsssmns oeshsassase 158

HP INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...covvttesiieieeesreeseisiesssiseesessssesissseesssisssssssasassssssiossssssesssossssssssnsessssssess 159

HS INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ..uuvtiiiiiiiiiiisieeeaerssioriaresesisesssasssssssssssssssassesesssssssssssssssnsessmmmmesessnntesssses 160

INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUBGET AND ACTUAL . ouiiainenusssssisasviaminsioasiiins sy saiiissss vy s i i s i s s 161

ARRA STIMULUS ROADS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AT AETUIATL uovsiss e o s s i s ros s s s s s S e e e st aas 162

STATE APPROPRIATIONS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL :ius 050 e ismmsmevsimsssisssssssimissisiasimisiss s inssssms e isss s sy 163

BOND CONSTRUCTION 2004 LIBRARY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AN ACTHAL «.icisassisiseure s ssssnrmnssossssistnt oo nnisssss vuans sassssisssssassssssnnsseasssasnmnsmsssasssss opnane 164

BOND CONSTRUCTION 2004 AQUATICS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL.....ccetiiittrtieeerersissssssiiessssssssesssssssssessssassrssssessssssssssssnsesssssssssssssssssesssssnnns 165

BOND CONSTRUCTION 2009 ROADS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...cuuttiiiitieitieeeeeecnnertrsreesiieessaassessesmrseesssssssssssssassnssssssrnsssessmsssessnsssessns 166

ROAD IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGETAND ACTUAL: iivssinimnsasissimmsmsiiissasnismsmaimminisisns g aaiis LOT

TRAIL IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL svsussesmaiiismmeisammmsimmi s i s s s v s s a5 168

PARK IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AN, TR avssiiissmmismessass s S e aasssrins i ams e rmns s o5 AR C S e A e e e Ao £ A A AR S 169

PUBLIC SAFETY IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...vvtviieiittiee e eeetesesieeseaesasssssetasssassmnaeeeaaanssesssessssssessssnnesesassssesssssesssns 170

Page iv



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SKCTION (CONCL D) cimimssnvssissimismsisevisissiinsnsoinsios s viagsvessnssnsssesnssls 5

DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

] A Y = Y G ] e e 171
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET AND
ACTUAL
MAJOR FUNDS:

UTILITIES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ...ttt et e e et ee e e e et e e e e et e e e et e e e v eneeearees 172

MULTI-PURPOSE EVENT CENTER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ..ccuitieieiiiie e e iies st e st e e saessssas s ebbss s s et s iaeees s s e sans st e e sstaasesssmnneseeannes 173
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS — INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ...oooiiiiieieeieeeen, 176
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
INTERNAL: SERVICE FIINIS v i ansiisssss oo i s s e e U R 09 s 177

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — BUDGET AND
ACTUAL
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:
HEALTH SELF INSURANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 1ttt ee e et ettt ee et eas s saasaaessnsaesssssssmessesaannnsessnsssseeessanneeseaannens 178
DENTAL SELF INSURANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL oot 179
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES — ALL AGENCY FUNDS.... 182
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ..oovoevvveeeeenn 184
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS AND PLEDGED COLLATERAL ............. 189

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDINGS ... 191
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FILING/SUBMISSION

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS NET DEBT woiiicviiieiiieeee ettt esevtvies s s s ssssseessssnssssssssaesssssneesssnns 197
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OUTSTANDING DEBT ....uviiiiiiiieeessiereeeseesinseeseriieeessienee e 198
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS ....vveiieeeeeeeiieeeeeiieeeseeneeesaens 199
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS DIRECT & OVERLAPPING DEBT oo vveveeeeeeiieeeeeeieee e 200
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS ANALYSIS OF ASSESSED VALUATION .ecvvveeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeains 201
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS HISTORY OF ASSESSED VALUATION ...ocoiieeeeeeee e, 202
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS MAJOR TAXPAYERS ..ot 203
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TAX RATES iiuinvivsnvicssaniin oo sttt st soranimsitiiei 204
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TAX COLLECTIONS ... vttt eeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeereeeseseeesssanees 205
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUE BONDS STATE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REPORT ..o, 206
WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS HISTORICAL OPERATING STATISTICS —

WVATER SV STEM ... vovesisneassvmmussonsisssnosonsss s s sveis s 666508t s v osimsise sy st s saissvess 207
WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS HISTORICAL OPERATING STATISTICS —

WASTEWATER SYSTEM ..iiiieiiiitieieiieesseest1eesseeesaaeeesssessismnestsesssesssssssssssnssssesessesssssnnssssssesnns 208

WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS SYSTEM FINANCIAL INFORMATION...209
WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE SUMMARY..210

BLTATISTICAL SECTTON. cimcinmssscnevsusmavasusnssessiasssrismssasmesiussnssviassisssmasssssnesssvabssyissssssiueassssshiss
STATISTICAL SECTION TABUE OF CONTENTS i ssasieisissssismsmisasmmnmsonsassoss 213

Page v



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION ccicssissssesissssssssassasssorasssassspassassossassassassosss T TR OO L T

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS ....oeeveeeeeeveeeereseeeeeeeeeseesssinsssssesssnnies 245
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE
A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 ..o eeeeeee e 247
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS . ..ciiuiiiiiuiiiiiiieeieeeeireeeeneessenesseeessneeenns 250
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS.....oviiiiieiiieeeeeereeeiesaseesesieeans 252
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS:

Section I — Summary of AUdIOrS " RESUILS ............c.coeirreceriieseisiiiieeeie e 255

Section I1— Finanvial Statement FINAINES ... viviossiisnviiiivassvesssvasivesiii 256

Section Il — Federal Award Findings and Questioned COSIS................ccoccvvvveeceeiieereinennn, 258
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS.....oociiiiiiiiiiiiiii e eciiiee e ceinreeeesenaseesines 265
BXIT CONEBRENEE . cvisivninvimsmass s i e s i ns s emssmon s 266

Page vi



INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Page 1



(This page intentionally left blank)

Page 2



ﬁ oRa nf:,ho
F\_—’”

City of Vision

Department of Financial Services

August 10, 2012

Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council
And Citizens of the City of Rio Rancho

The Audit Act, NMSA 1978, Section 12-6-12, requires cities to undergo an annual single audit
and produce a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Audit Act also requires that
these financial statements be audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America by a certified public accounting firm licensed in the State of New
Mexico. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial
report of the City of Rio Rancho for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

This report consists of management representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the City has established a comprehensive internal control
framework that is designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to
compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City’s
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather
than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introduction, financial,
statistical, and single audit. The introduction section includes this transmittal letter, the City’s
organization chart and a list of City officials and administrative staff. The financial section
includes the financial statements and the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules, as well as the auditors” report on the financial statements and schedules. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multiyear basis. The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with
the provisions of the Single Audit Act and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. The schedule of
expenditures of Federal awards required by the Single Audit Act is included in the single audit
section along with the auditors’ report on the internal control and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, a certified public accounting firm, has audited the City’s financial
statements. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the
financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are free of material
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misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the overall financial statement
presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City’s financial statements for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are fairly presented in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The independent auditors’ report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited City’s internal
controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and
legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in
the Single Audit Section.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic
financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter
of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.
The City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE CITY

The City of Rio Rancho is the third largest city in New Mexico with an estimated population of
87,521 according to the 2010 U.S. Census. The City is located in central New Mexico,
northwest and adjacent to Albuquerque, New Mexico’s largest city. The metropolitan area is
serviced by east-west Interstate 1-40 and north-south Interstate I-25. The Santa Fe railroad has a
major rail line through Albuquerque. The Rail Runner rail provides commuter service between
the nearby communities of Bernalillo, Albuquerque, Los Lunas, and Santa Fe. There are two
general aviation facilities, including the Albuquerque International Airport, that provide service
to the metropolitan area.

The City was incorporated in 1981 and adopted a municipal charter as a home rule city in 1991.
The City has a hybrid Council/Manager form of government in which the Mayor is a member of
the Governing Body. The City Manager is the Chief Administrative Officer, appointed by the
Mayor subject to approval of the Governing Body. The Basic Financial Statements of the City
include all government activities, organizations and functions for which the City is financially
accountable as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Based on
these criteria no other governmental organizations are included in this report.

The City provides to its citizens those services that have proven to be necessary and meaningful
and has done so with less City employees per capita than similarly sized New Mexico cities.
Major services provided under the general government and enterprise functions are: police and
fire protection, emergency ambulance service, roads, water and wastewater services, parks and
recreational activities, libraries, senior services, and general administrative services. In 2008, the
City created a strategic plan to establish priorities for city government. This plan represents the
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consensus that emerged from the collaborative effort of the City leadership, City employees, and
the community. This plan along with a status update can be found in the City’s Fiscal Year 2013
Budget Document posted on the City’s website.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

The City’s financial condition reflects a local economy that is climbing out of an economic
recession that has plagued our country over the last three years. Various signs suggest that the
recovery is gaining momentum, including a declining unemployment rate, stabilizing City
revenues, and a trend of lower foreclosures in the area compared to recent years. However, the
recovery has been much slower than most economists expected. Concerns remain over the
somewhat slow pace of hiring and the risk that financial distress in various European countries
could significantly impact economic growth in other parts of the world.

In Rio Rancho, specifically, there is reason to be cautiously optimistic about the outlook for the
community and City government. Jobs have continued to be added in our region and housing
markets appear to be stabilizing. Two new hospitals opened their doors and with those openings
the City has added about 850 jobs since October of 2011. The Governing Body has worked
hard to shore up the General Fund ending fund balance and continues to focus on increasing the
recurring revenue base through the attraction of needed retail businesses and economic base jobs
into our community.

The City of Rio Rancho is the fastest growing city in the State of New Mexico. The City’s
population has increased 69 percent from 51,765 in 2000 to 87,521 in 2010. Rapid population
growth coupled with the increased availability of credit during the housing boom led to a surge
in the number of single-family housing permits issued in the City of Rio Rancho beginning in
2003 and ending in 2007. During this time, annual permits issued rose steadily, peaking at an
all-time high of 3,084 permits in 2007. As economic growth slowed in 2008 and the economy
entered a recession in 2009, Rio Rancho housing market activity declined sharply. Since the
peak in 2007, the number of housing permits issued declined 90 percent to 301 in 2011. From
January to June of 2012, the number of housing permits has increased 18 percent above the 2011
level, though still well below pre-housing boom levels. This weakness in housing construction
translated into a significant decline in the City’s gross receipts tax revenues from Fiscal Year
2007 to Fiscal Year 2010 and significantly slowed the growth rate of City property tax revenues.
Revenues started to stabilize in Fiscal Year 2011 and 2012 as the construction of two hospitals
helped to offset some of the weakness in construction Gross Receipts Tax revenues. Combined,
gross receipts and property tax revenues make up approximately seventy five percent of City
General Fund revenues.

In 2006 and 2007 the City of Rio Rancho established a Central Business District anchored by a
6,500 seat Multi-Purpose Event Center and construction of a new City Hall building. Since then,
various institutions have opened in the Central Business District, including Hewlett Packard,
which employs approximately 950 employees currently (though news of nationwide layoffs at
various HP sites have been reported in the media recently); Central New Mexico Community
College opened its doors in the Fall of 2010 with an enrollment of approximately 1,400 students;
and the University of New Mexico also opened the first building of a planned 12,000 student
campus with a current enrollment of over 500 students.

Page 5



Additional details on major projects that opened in the last year are included below:

e A new University of New Mexico 72- inpatient bed Sandoval County Regional Medical
Center (Teaching Hospital) located near City Hall.

e Presbyterian Health Care 92-inpatient bed Rust Medical Center and corresponding office
complex at Unser and Westside Boulevards.

e Premiere Cinemas opened an all-digital 14-screen (2,750-seat), 46,595 square-foot movie
theater facility near the southwest corner of Southern and Unser.

e Adjacent to Presbyterian, developers have begun constructing public infrastructure for
the Village at Rio Rancho, a 400,000 square foot mixed use development expected to
begin construction in 2012.

e Petroglyph Medical Plaza, located across from the new Presbyterian Hospital, is expected
to be competed in the first half of 2013 and will contain 60,000 square feet of Class A
medical office space.

Long-Term Economic_and Financial Planning. As noted above, with the assistance of a
professional firm, the City adopted an in-depth Strategic Plan. Surveys were used and meetings
were held with citizens to gather the community’s views on the City’s strengths and weaknesses
and on the proposed strategic plan. A process has been implemented to accomplish the goals of
the strategic plan, which is reported annually. This plan is also used to inform the long-term
budget planning, including a service prioritization project, which helps to ensure that the City is
using its resources in the most efficient and strategic manner.

The Development Services Department has completed the City's Comprehensive Plan. Specific
area plans which are a part of the Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan are being
developed to identify specific land uses throughout the City. The purpose of the Comprehensive
Plan is to guide community development. It serves as a broad-based policy document used by the
development community and staff to make recommendations on land use applications as well as
to support the decisions the City Council makes on land use applications.

To facilitate and encourage retail and commercial growth and economic base jobs, Rio Rancho
implemented an Economic Development Policy and Retail Strategy Plan. The City continues to
utilize economic development incentives, such as the Gross Receipts Investment Policy or
“GRIP” to attract new retail businesses. The most recent use of this tool was used to attract Rio
Rancho Premiere Cinemas, the only movie theatre in Rio Rancho.

Rio Rancho is located in an arid region and water availability is of utmost importance to the City.
In 2010 and 2011, the Governing Body approved a $3 and $2 surcharge, respectively, for a total
of $5 for each water customer in order to assist with the cost of water rights acquisition. This
surcharge will be used solely to assist the City in meeting the State requirements to acquire
sufficient water rights to offset the impacts of groundwater pumping now and into the future.

Accounting System _and Budgetary Control. Written financial policies were instituted in
fiscal year 2006 as a basic framework for the financial management of the City of Rio Rancho.
These policies are intended to assist members of the City of Rio Rancho Governing Body and
City staff to evaluate current financial activities. These policies are to be reviewed on an annual
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basis in conjunction with annual budget. During the Fiscal Year 2012, the Financial Services
staff provided comprehensive training to City of Rio Rancho employees on various financial
activities, such as budgeting, contracts, procurement, and grant applications and management.
The purpose of this training was to train employees on Financial Services Department policies
and procedures, enhance controls over these areas, and increase operating efficiencies.

The City’s accounting records for general government operations are maintained on a modified
accrual basis, with the revenues being recorded when available and measurable and expenditures
being recorded when the services or goods are received and the liabilities are incurred.
Accounting records for the City’s utilities and other proprietary activities are maintained on an
accrual basis.

In developing and maintaining the City’s accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy of the internal control structure. We believe that the City’s internal accounting
controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of
financial transactions.

The City charter provides that the Governing Body shall adopt the annual budget prepared by the
City Manager. The budget is reviewed by the Governing Body and is formally adopted by the
passage of a budget resolution. The City Manager has limited authority to transfer budgeted
amounts between line items within divisions of any fund; however the Governing Body must
approve any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund.

Budgetary control has been established at the individual fund level. Financial reports are
produced showing budget and actual expenditures by line item, and are distributed monthly to
City department management and to others upon request. Individual line items are reviewed and
analyzed for budgetary compliance. Personnel expenditures are monitored and controlled at a
position level and capital expenditures are monitored and controlled item by item. Revenue
budgets are reviewed monthly. Lastly, quarterly budget updates are approved by the Governing
body and submitted to the State Department of Finance and Administration Local Government
Division, pursuant to state law.

Emplovee Health Care and Pension Plans. The City’s medical plan is a self-funded medical
plan and the City offers a choice of medical plans and a choice of either the Presbyterian or
Lovelace provider network. The City also provides dental insurance through a self-funded dental
plan. The City offers a flexible spending account program which provides employees with the
opportunity to set aside dollars on a pre-tax basis in either a Healthcare Reimbursement Account
or a Dependent Care Reimbursement Account. In addition, the City also offers life and disability
insurance on a voluntary basis. The City purchases life insurance in the amount of the
employees’ salary.

Substantially all full-time employees of the City participate in a public employee retirement
system authorized under the Public Employees™ Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article II NMSA
1978).  The defined benefit plan provides for retirement, disability benefits, and survivor
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
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The City became a member of the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority on July 1, 2007 to
provide retirement health care for employees.

Budget and Accounting Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
reporting to the City of Rio Rancho for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011. This is the seventh consecutive year that the government has achieved
this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This
report must satisfy generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.
We believe that our current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the
Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to
determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada
presented an Award for Distinguished Budget Presentation to the City of Rio Rancho for its
Annual Operating Budget for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2012, which was the sixth consecutive
year that the City received this award. The Distinguished Budget Presentation award is presented
to those government units whose budgets are judged and adhere to strict program standards. In
order to receive this award, a government must publish a budget document that meets program
criteria as a policy document, as an operations guide, as a financial plan and as a
communications medium. The award represents significant achievement and reflects the
commitment of the Governing Body and staff to meeting the highest principles of government
budgeting. We believe our current budget continues to conform to program requirements.

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely
basis was made possible by the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Financial Services
Department. We express our sincere appreciation to Marta Ortiz and Accounting Staff for the
contributions made in the preparation of this report.

Respectfully submitted,
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James C. Babin
Acting City Manager
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Olivia Padilla-Jackson
Director of Financial Services
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
500 Marquette NW, Suite 800
Albuguerque, NM 87102

505-842-8290 | fax 505-842-1568

C l ifton Larson Al len www.cliftonlarsonallen.com
Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
and Citizens of the City of Rio Rancho

City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico

and Mr. Hector H. Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the
budgetary comparisons for the general fund of the City of Rio Rancho (the City) as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents. We also have audited the financial statements of each of the
City’'s nonmajor governmental funds, fiduciary funds, internal service funds, and the budgetary
comparisons for all nonmajor funds presented as supplementary information in the
accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2012, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the agency’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of
June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the general fund for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of each nonmajor governmental,
fiduciary and internal service fund of the City as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes
in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary
comparisons for all nonmajor funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 28, 2012 on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 19 through 33 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements,
the combining and individual fund financial statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the
financial statements. The additional schedules listed as “other supplemental information” in the
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

WM%% L7

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 28, 2012
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

As management of the City of Rio Rancho (City), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial statements, which follow the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, provide those
significant key financial highlights for 2012 as follows:

In the Statement of Net Assets the City’s total net assets of governmental activities increased
$6.4 million to $270.7 million and business-type activities increased $5.0 million to $177.1
million representing 60.4 percent and 39.6 percent respectively, of the total net assets of
$447.8 million.

In the Statement of Activities the total governmental activities revenues amounted to $75.5
million, of which general revenues from governmental activities accounted for $51.3 million
in revenue or 68.0 percent of all revenues from governmental activities. Program specific
revenues in the form of charges for services and grants and contributions accounted for $24.1
million or 32.0 percent of total governmental activities revenues.

In the Statement of Activities the total business-type activities revenues amounted to $40.3
million, of which general revenues from business-type activities accounted for $3.0 million
or 7.4 percent of all revenues from business-type activities. Program specific revenues in the
form of charges for services and capital contributions accounted for $37.3 million or 92.6
percent of business-type activities.

In the Statement of Activities the City had $72.4 million in expenses related to governmental
activities, of which $24.1 million of these expenditures were offset by program specific
charges for services or grants and contributions. General revenues of $51.2 million were
adequate to provide for the remaining costs of these programs. The City had $38.2 million in
expenses related to business-type activities. These expenses were offset by program specific
revenues in the form of charges for services and capital grants and contributions of $37.3
million.

The General Fund had $52.5 million in revenues, which primarily consisted of taxes and
charges for services. The total expenditures of the General Fund were $51.1 million. The
General Fund’s fund balance increased $1.4 million to $14.7 million, partially due to an
increase in property tax revenue, charges for services, and gross receipts tax revenues.

Net assets of the Enterprise Funds increased $2.1 million. Operating revenues of $36.3
million exceeded operating expenses of $30.9 million. Non-operating expenses of $7.5
million exceeded non-operating revenues of ($107,095).
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The City’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed
to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-
sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences).

In the government-wide financial statements, the City’s activities are presented in the following
categories.

e Governmental activities — Governmental activities include most of the City’s basic services
such as general government, public safety, public works, culture and recreation, and
economic development.  Gross receipt taxes, municipal and State shared taxes,
intergovernmental revenues and charges for services finance most of these activities.

e Business-type activities — Business-type activities include water utility, wastewater utility,
and event center activities provided by the City. These services are typically financed
through user fees and charges.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of

Page 20



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful
in evaluating the City’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. The reconciliations are on
pages 43 and 45, respectively.

Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund as this
fund is considered to be a major fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental
funds is provided in the form of combining statements and schedules on pages 96-121.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for water
and wastewater utility services, and the event center activities. Internal service funds are an
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally to the City’s various
functions. The City uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured health plan and
self-insured dental plan. Because both of these services predominantly benefit governmental
rather than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the
government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial
statements provide additional information for the Utilities Fund and the Multi-Purpose Event
Center Fund, which are considered to be major funds of the City. Both internal service funds
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial
statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of
combining statements on page 48.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the City. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own

programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary
funds.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain required supplementary information. Under New Mexico Administrative
Code Section 2.2.2 governments in New Mexico must include the budgetary comparison statement
for the General and major Special Revenue Funds as a component of the fund financial statements
within the basic financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case
of the City’s governmental activities, assets exceeded liabilities by $270.6 million as of June 30,
2012.

A major portion of the City’s net assets (82.4 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g.,
land and improvements, infrastructure, buildings and improvements, improvements other than
buildings, vehicles, furniture and equipment and construction in progress), less any related debt used
to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services
to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. In addition, a portion of the City’s net assets (3.9
percent) is restricted for the specified purposes of debt service repayment and capital outlay
investment.

The City’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results
of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and
the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table presents a summary of the City’s net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2012 and June 30, 2011.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Cont’d)

Government-wide Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 011
Current and other assets $ 42,159,296  $ 44,870,654 § 28,959,425 § 41.241.886 $71,118,721 $ 86,112,540
Capital assets, net 297.960.784 295.467.841 321.143.191 299.662.488 619.103.975 595.130.329
Total assets, net 340,120,080 340,338.495 350,102,616 340,904,374 690.222.696 681,242,869
Current liabilities 10,402,535 17,760,189 12,572,529 10,705,258 22,975,064 28.465,447
Long-term obligations
outstanding 58.996.508 58.295.709 160,400,758 158.101.794 219.397.266 216.397.503
Total liabilities 69,399,043 76,055,898 172,973,287 168.807,052 242,372,330 244,862,950
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 239.763.654 233.918.334 123,725,543 137.363.850 363.489.197 371.282.184
Restricted 7.128.889 10.158.631 10.276.537 9,623,009 17.405.426 19,781,640
Unrestricted 23.828.494 20.205.632 43.127.249 25.110.463 66.955.743 45.316.095
Total net assets $ 270,721,037 264.282.597 177.129.329 172,097,322 447.850.366 436,379.919
M"“OIIS BTotal assets BT otal liabilities 0T otal net assets
$800
$600
$400
$200

S-

Govenmental Business-type
Activities Activities

The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on the Statement of

Net Assets.

e The City received $9.3 million in loan proceeds for the purpose of water rights acquisition.

e The City received $2.6 million in loan proceeds for the purpose of construction of

wastewater collection lines and water distribution lines.

e The City received $3.2 million in contributed capital for various City infrastructure projects

which were constructed by developers.

e The City received $1.2 million in contributed capital for water and wastewater improvements

which were constructed by developers and various contractors.
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Cont’d)

Changes in net assets. The City’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, were
$115.8 million with an increase in net assets of $5.2 million, thereby accounting for 4.4 percent
increase in the net assets of the City. The following table presents a summary of the changes in net

assets for fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

Government-wide Statement of Activities

Governmental Activities  Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $11,833,516 §$11,326419 $36,319,609  $33,150,775 $48,153,125 $44.477,194
Operating grants and
contributions 2,699,763 10,059,893 2,699,763 10,059,893
Capital grants and
contributions 9.614.534 22,786,582 988,436 12,546,387 10,602,970 35,332,969
General revenues:
Property taxes 15.650.672 16.349.117 15,650,672 16,349,117
Gross receipts taxes 19,132,261 17,201,811 19,132,261 17,201,811
Franchise taxes 3.552,461 3,219,655 3,552,461 3.219.655
Unrestricted grants, aid
and state shared
revenues 12,691,071 13,534,932 2,671,184 4,972,974 15,362,255 18,507,906
Miscellaneous 306,977 77,709 272,951 323,934 579,928 401,643
Investment income (2.913) 23.408 37.164 42.183 34.251 65.591
Total revenues $75.478.342 $94.579.526 $40.289.344  $51.036.253 $115.767.686 $145.615.779
Expenses:
General government 10,366,776 13.287.694 10.366,776 13,287.694
Public safety 29,556,691 35.822.606 29,556,691 35,822,606
Public works 17,987,939 25,118,971 17,987,939 25,118,971
Culture and recreation 9,797,929 9,882,400 9,797,929 9,882,400
Economic development 2,434,122 2,296,117 2,434,122 2,296,117
Interest on long-term
debt 2,265,490 2,484,088 2.265,490 2,484,088
Water 17,761,031 11,384,029 17,761,031 11,384,029
Wastewater 17.867.174 17.624,272 17,867,174 17,624,272
Event center - - 2.574.952 2.639.138 2.574.952 2.639.138
Total expenses 72.408.947  88.891.876  38.203.157  31.647.439 110,612,104 120539315

Increase in net assets $3.069395 $5,687,650  $2.086,187 $19.388,814 $5.155,582 $25.076.464
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Cont’d)

Government-wide Statement of Activities (Cont’d)

Year Ended June 30,2012 Year Ended June 30, 2011
Net(Expense)/ Net (Expense)/

Total Expenses Program Revenue Total Expenses Program Revenue

Governmental activities:
General government 10,366,776 $(7,613,496) $13,287,694 $(10,501,454)
Public safety 29,556,691 (21,667,835) 35,822,606 (19,167,602)
Public works 17,987,939 (7,743,962) 25,118,971 (3,060,857)
Culture and recreation 9,797,929 (7,076,366) 9,882,400 (7,590,794)
Economic development 2,434,122 (1,893,985) 2,296,117 (1,914,187)
Interest on long-term debt 2,265.490 (2,265.490) 2.484.088 (2.484.088)
Total expenses $72,408.947 $(48.261,134) $88.891.876 $(44.718,982)

Business-type activities:

Water 17,761,031 4,358,540 11,384,029 19,801,227
Wastewater 17,867,174 (3,172,234) 17,624,272 (3,863,813)
Event center 2,574.952 (2,081.418) 2,639,138 (1.887.691)
Total expenses $38,203,157 ($895.112) $31,647.439 $14,049,723

Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities

Unrestricted grants, aid Investment income Miscellaneous
and state shared 0.00% 0.21% Charges for services
revenues 15.71%
16.85%
Operating grants and
Franchise taxes contributions
4.72% 3.58%

Capital grants and
Gross receipts taxes, contributions

25.40% Property taxes 12.76%
20.78%
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Revenues by Source — Business-type Activities

Capital grants and
contributions

b _Investment income

_—}iﬂi”’/ 1 0.10%
Operating grants and |
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97.25%

Expenses and Program Revenues — Governmental & Business type Activities

= Expenses ™ Program Revenues

$30
Millions - - ) -
$20
. I. '
Ty e A

Public safety Public works General Cultureand Economic Interest on
government recreation developmentong-term debt

® Expenses M Program Revenues

Millions

S30
$20

$10

S_ . S —
Water Utility ~ Wastewater Utility  Event center




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Concl’d)

Governmental-type activities: Net assets of the governmental-type activities at the end of the year
amount to $270.7 million. The following are significant current year transactions that have had an
impact on the Statement of Activities.

Program revenues including federal and state grants and contributions, charges for services,
and local revenues subsidized certain programs totaling $24.1 million.

The cost of all governmental activities in fiscal year 2012 was $72.4 million, 18.5 percent
lower than fiscal year 2011 due primarily to the decrease in grant and loan funded projects.

The net cost of governmental activities ($48.3 million) was financed by general revenues
($51.3 million) that primarily consist of municipal gross receipt taxes ($19.1 million),
property taxes ($15.7 million), and unrestricted grants, aid and state shared revenues ($12.7
million).

Gross receipt taxes and unrestricted grants, aid and state shared revenues increased $1.1
million from fiscal year 2011, partially due to the increase in construction activity
specifically for the Presbyterian and Sandoval County Regional Medical Center hospitals.

Investment income decreased $26,321 primarily due to the recognition of a loss on an
investment from the reserve contingency fund being held at the New Mexico [.ocal
Government Investment Pool (LGIP).

Property tax revenues declined from those received in fiscal year 2011 by $698.,445, or 4.3
percent, primarily due to slight decreases in both residential construction and non-residential
development and the inflation rate.

Business-type activities. Net assets of the business-type activities at the end of the year amount to
$177.1 million. The increase of $5.0 million over fiscal year 2011 was primarily due to a rate
increase in the charges for water and wastewater services, water rights fees and developer capital
contributions.

The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on the Statement of
Net Activities.

The City's water and wastewater utility increase in net assets is partially attributed to a 3.3
percent increase in water and wastewater rates plus a monthly $5 water rights acquisition
surcharge. An increase in the number of customers also contributed to this growth.

The cost of all business-type activities in fiscal year 2012 was $38.2 million, 20.7 percent
higher than fiscal year 2011 due primarily to increase in operational and maintenance and/or
repairs to the City infrastructure and a $5.1 million expense for the recognition of
uncollectible receivable related to the Department of Army federal grant.

Program revenues, specifically capital grants and contributions for the Santa Ana Star Center
decreased $242.,251 due to a decrease in improvements needed to the building.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the City’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of the City’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The financial performance of the City as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds. As the City
completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $34.8 million: a
decrease of $1.8 million primarily due to the use of bond funds on capital projects.

The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the City. The increase in fund balance of $1.4
million in the General Fund to $14.7 million as of June 30, 2012 was due primarily to revenue
increases in GRT revenue from strong construction activity from the two new hospitals, property tax
revenue with slight increases in both residential construction and non-residential development, and
franchise fee revenue.

Proprietary funds. Nel assets of the business-type activities at the end of the year amount to $177.1
million. The increase of $5.0 million over fiscal year 2011 was primarily due to a 3.3 percent rate
increase in the charges for water and wastewater services plus the implementation of a monthly $5
water rights acquisition surcharge, and $4.0 million in capital contributions.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The budget theme for fiscal year 2012 was sustainability, which is critical to our efforts to implement
the City’s adopted Strategic Plan. The Governing Body took decisive measures that provided a
balanced and long-term approach to addressing the budget shortfall. Because of these measures as
well as what appears to be a local economy that is stabilizing, the overall fiscal health of the City is
showing improvement.

e Atinitial adoption of the FY12 budget the reserve fund balances were forecasted to be at 8.3
percent of expenditures, which is the minimum required by the State of New Mexico, and an
estimated unreserved ending fund balance of $2.6 million for the General Fund, bringing the
total reserves to 13.5 percent of expenditures.

e The City continued to require Departments hold the line by maintaining 83 frozen positions.
Expenditure levels reflect the City’s high priority service areas, including providing
additional funding for two public safety positions, EMS system upgrades, and law
enforcement protective equipment.

e The City revised the overall budget during the year. The City conducts a mid-year budget
review, which provides the City with an opportunity to adjust the fiscal year budget for
changes in projected revenue and expenditure levels.
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BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS (Concl’d)

The changes made to the fiscal year 2012 budget at midyear can be briefly summarized as follows:

The FY 12 midyear budget has relatively insignificant adjustments, reflecting an economy
that is experiencing a slow, but steady recovery, and reflective of recent efforts to achieve a
sustainable long-term budget. The more stable budget situation can be attributed to various
measures taken by the Governing Body to attain financial sustainability. These include
multi-year budget planning, setting aside into General Fund reserves non-recurring revenues,
such as construction revenues from the two hospitals, allocating resources strategically
through service prioritization, shop local initiatives, and enhancing revenue collections.
While there was an increase in GRT revenue of $300,000. there were decreases in licenses
and permit fees due to a reduced number of projects needing permits.

There were multiple positions held vacant during the fiscal year. The value of the vacant
positions was approximately $1.2 million.

The variances between the budget and actual revenues and expenditures for the General fund can be
briefly summarized as follows:

$1.0 million positive variance for charges for services primarily due to enhanced billing and
collection efforts for ambulance services and increase activity for recreational activities.
$2.1 million in expenditure savings due to department’s aggressively reducing materials and
services budgets and multiple positions that were held vacant.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of June 30, 2012 amounts to $619.1million (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes buildings, facilities, vehicles, equipment, and infrastructure
assets. This amount represents a net increase of $24.0 million over last year, primarily due to
additions of general governmental road network assets, and various arsenic water projects. Total
depreciation expense for the year was $18.0 million.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Cont’d)

The following schedule presents capital asset balances net of depreciation for the fiscal years ended

June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

Governmental and Business-type Capital Assets

Governmental activities Business-type activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Land $61.695.142 $61.618.023 $40.753.810 $28.354.925 $102.448.952 $89,972,948
Land improvements 9.088.923 9.165.459 7.878.554 7.400.089 16.967.477 16,565,548
Buildings and
improvements 46.367.350 46.020.414 74.056.511 75.784.687 120.423.861 121,805,101
Vehicles, furniture and
equipment 6.927.673 7.889.648 19.206.530 21,091,467 26.134.203 28.981.115
System infrastructure 130,533,522 122.370.688 125.004.082  111.887.951 255,537.604  234,258.639
Construction in progress 43.348.175 48.403.609 54.243.705 55.143.369 97.591.880 103.546.978
Total $297.960.784 $295.467.841 $321.143,191 $299.662.488 $619.103.977 $595.130.329

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4.

Debt Administration. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had $223.0 million in long-term
debt outstanding, with $15.1 million due within one year. The following table presents a summary
of the City’s outstanding bonded debt for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

Governmental and Business-type Outstanding Debt

Governmental activities Business-type activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

General obligation
bonds $25.875.000 $29.575.000 $25.875.000 $29.575.,000
Revenue bonds 16.075,000 16,660,000 138.370.000 145.205.000 154.445.000 161.865.000
Notes payable 15.115.441 15.918.080 15.115.441 15.918.080
Loans payable - - 27.558.858 16.513.872 27.558.858 16.513.872
Total $57.065.441 $62.153.080  $165.928.858  $161,718.872  $222,994.299 $223,871.952

State statutes currently limit the amount of general obligation debt a City may issue to 4 percent of

its total assessed valuation for general purposes.

The current debt limitation for the City is

$79.685,637. State statute also currently does not limit the amount of general obligation debt a City
may issue for the water and wastewater system. The City has no outstanding general obligation debt

for the water and wastewater system.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Concl’d)

The City’s general obligation bond debt is graded at AA by Fitch Ratings and A1 by Moody’s. In
July of 2011, Fitch Ratings reviewed the City’s GO credit rating as part of their surveillance
program. Fitch Ratings has affirmed its AA rating. One of the key rating factors was the City
maintaining its financial reserves in light of the City’s heavy reliance on economically sensitive GRT
revenue. The gross receipts tax revenue bond debt is graded an A1 by Moody’s and A+ by Standard
& Poors.

The City’s water and wastewater revenue bonds were also reviewed by Fitch in July of 2011 and
downgraded to AA- although the Outlook is stable. One of the key rating factors was the downward
decline in liquidity and debt service coverage. coupled with increasing operating expenses and lack
of comparable offsetting rate increases. Standard & Poors rating of A+ was unchanged.

Additional information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5.
The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on capital assets.

o The addition of $5.1 million in governmental activities primarily due to capital
contributions from developers.

e Theaddition of approximately $17.0 million in business-type activities primarily due to the
federal mandate of water well arsenic removal systems and various other water and
wastewater system upgrades.

o The addition of $4.3 million in business-type activities, specifically the utility fund,
primarily due to capital contributions from developers.

The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on long-term debt.

o The City received $9.3 million in loan proceeds for the purpose of water rights acquisition.
e The City received $2.6 million in loan proceeds for the purpose of construction of
wastewater collection lines and water distribution lines.

NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

Many factors were considered by the City’s administration during the process of developing the
fiscal year 2012-2013 budget. The objectives set for the 2013 fiscal year budget include the
following:

e The City has been focused on building a sustainable budget over the past couple of years, as
achieving sustainability is an ongoing effort. For the first time in at least three years the City
is projecting a balanced General Fund five year financial plan and the City’s ending fund
balance as a percent of total expenditures is approximately 13.6 percent, approaching our
target balance of 15 percent. These are two major steps to achieving a sustainable budget.
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NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS (Cont’d)

e The FY13 budget reflects a local economy that is climbing out of an economic recession that
has plagued our country over that last three years. Various signs suggest that the recovery is
gaining momentum, including a steadily declining unemployment rate, stabilizing City
revenues, and a trend of lower foreclosures in the area compared to recent years. Hard
budget choices made by the Governing Body have set the City on a path and a way of
thinking that establishes a solid foundation from which to further the City’s Strategic Goals.
In addition to long-term planning, prioritization plays a big role in achieving sustainability.
The City must continue to evaluate all City services and to focus resources on the City’s
highest priority areas.

e City Departments were instructed to keep their budgets at the Fiscal Year 2012 levels, except
as necessary to address the highest priority needs. Using additional expenditure savings and
non-recurring revenue, the Budget includes additional funding for critical areas that have
been under funded in recent years. This includes 14 new police vehicles, additional police
officer training, a new animal control truck, a rescue ambulance, a cardiac defibrillator,
funding for the City’s graphical information system (GIS), and other small capital needs.

e The Budget also incorporates a modest pay increase to the City's number one asset, our
employees. City employees have sustained pay cuts (through furloughs) and have foregone
raises over recent years at a time when the cost of living continues to increase. The Budget
includes a two percent recurring salary increase.

e The City’s most important revenue source is the Gross Receipts Tax (GRT). The GRT
revenue estimate of $24.3 million (including recurring and non-recurring estimates) accounts
for approximately 48 percent of the total FY13 General Fund operating revenues. The GRT
distribution to the General Fund is projected to decrease $1.17 million or 4.6 percent from
FY12 levels. Growth in most GRT sectors is offset by the significant decline in one-time
construction activity associated with the two new hospitals built in the City.

e Property tax revenue, the second-largest revenue source, is estimated to increase 4.5 percent
from FY12 levels, with an estimated increase of $557,094. The property tax revenue forecast
utilizes a Yield Control Formula, as established by State Statute. The FY 13 revenue estimate
incorporates housing permits and known non-residential construction activity to establish the
construction growth factor. The estimate assumes an inflation factor of four percent (based
on Bureau of Economic Analysis data) for a total growth factor of just under five percent.
This total growth factor is applied to the previous year tax effort (current taxes imposed).

e Water and wastewater utility operation revenue has a scheduled rate increase of 3.3 percent
that will help to offset increasing operation and capital costs. This increase is based on the
Global Insight CPI estimate for water and wastewater maintenance.

e The Utility Fund unreserved ending net asset balance is $6.8 million. The Utility meets the
required debt service coverage ratio of 1.15 time coverage for parity bonds. In FY13, the
debt coverage ratio for parity bonds is projected to be 1.34 times and the debt coverage ratio
for bonds and loans is 1.13 times. A rate study has been finalized to increase liquidity,
reserves and debt ratios.
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NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS (Concl’d)

When looking at the local economy, the number one factor to consider is jobs. Employment growth
in the Albuquerque Metro Areas is expected to exceed one percent during the first half of FY13 and
to average 1.3 percent for the full fiscal year. Job growth is anticipated in healthcare, manufacturing,
wholesale trade, retail and utilities. Construction and government employment is expected to decline
modestly. Over the five-year outlook, annual employment growth in this region is expected to range
from 1.3 to 2.1 percent, according to the Bureau of Business and Economic Research May Forecast.

Since its inception thirty years ago, our City has been a leader in single family housing construction.
While housing construction has allowed us to grow to the third largest City in New Mexico in that
time, it has not come without a cost, which we have felt these past five years. If nothing else, the
recession has taught the City that reliance on housing construction for budget sustainability is not a
solid strategy. Given the risks inherent in housing construction, which can fluctuate dramatically, it is
more important than ever to continue our push for more economic diversification. Diversification
will not occur overnight but our efforts to attract retail and service businesses is now beginning to be
rewarded.

Rio Rancho continues to be one of the best places to relocate a business, offering a portfolio of
incentives, tax benefits and other programs that stand behind the City commitment to attract
economic base jobs and increase the quality of life thought the attraction of targeted retail and
entertainment companies. In July 2012, Money magazine ranked Rio Rancho 58" in its list of the
“100 Best Places to Live.” The magazine took into consideration criteria such as job opportunities,
schools, low crime, and health care. In profiling Rio Rancho, Money noted the community has
added jobs and features many recreational amenities. Rio Rancho is the only New Mexico city to
appear on the 2012 list.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the resources
itreceives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the City of
Rio Rancho Financial Services Department located at 3200 Civic Center Circle N.E. Rio Rancho,
New Mexico 87144.
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ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Property taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Internal balances
Due from federal government
Due from state government
Due from county government

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted investments

Deferred bond issuance costs

Goodwill (net of amortization)

Land

Land improvements

Infrastructure

Buildings and improvements

Vehicles, furniture and equipment

Construction in progress

Accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable
Compensated absences payable
Note payable
Unearned revenue
General obligation bonds payable
Revenue bonds payable
Deposits held for others

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences payable
Litigation claims payable
Note payable
General obligation bonds payable
Revenue bonds payable

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net assets

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities _ Activities Total
$ 27403578 % 8195482 § 35,599,060
1,173,625 1,173,625
1,737,199 3,940,320 5,677,519
23,531 23,531
(26,964) 26,964
4,961,836 5441 4,967,277
5,925,091 534,530 6,459,621
250,305 250,305
41,448,201 12,702,737 54,150,938
491,121 10,276,537 10,767,658
219,974 1,873,036 2,093,010
4,107,115 4,107.115
61,695,142 40,753,810 102,448,952
13,475,934 9,245,428 22,721,362
263,894,226 143,310,425 407,204,651
53,175,999 87,145,510 140,321,509
24,237,463 38,286,431 62,523,894
43,348,175 54,243,705 97,591,880
~ (161,866,155) (51,842,118) (213,708,273)
298,671,879 337,399,879 636,071,758
340,120,080 350,102,616 690,222,696
2.867,748 1:377,262 4,245,010
1,419,811 54,703 1,474,514
476,772 930,502 1,407,274
211,684 86,127 297,811
1,142,283 2,188,610 3,330,893
714,237 714,237
2,650,000 2,650,000
920,000 7,050,000 7,970,000
885,325 885,325
10.402.535 12,572,529 22,975,064
5,156,454 5,156,454
355,207 355,207
13,973,158 25,370,248 39,343,406
23,724,440 23,724,440
15,787,249 135,030,510 150,817,759
58,996,508 160,400,758 219,397,266
69.399.043 172,973,287 242,372,330
239,763,654 123,725,543 363,489,197
4,002,889 10,276,537 14,279,426
3,126.000 3,126,000
23,828.494 43,127,249 66,955,743

$ 270,721,037 § 177,129,329

E 447,850,366

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in Net

Program Revenues Assets
Operating Grants ~ Capital Grants
Charges for and and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Primary Government
Governmental activities:
General government $ 10,366,776 $ 2,418,576 $ 334,704 $ $ (7,613,496)
Public safety 29,556,691 5,737,263 1,359,049 792,544 (21,667,835)
Public works 17,987,939 1,346,006 408,582 8,489,389 (7,743,962)
Culture and recreation 9,600,763 1,801,534 587,428 332,601 (6,879,200)
Economic development 2,631,288 530,137 10,000 (2,091,151)
Interest on long-term debt 2,265,490 (2,265,490)
Total governmental activities 72,408,947 11,833,516 2,699,763 9,614,534 (48,261,134)
Business-type activities:
Water 17,761,031 21,748,781 370,790
Wastewater 17.867,174 14,122,874 572,066
Event center 2,574,952 447,954 45,580
Total business-type activities 38,203,157 36,319,609 088,436
Total primary government $ 110,612,104 $ 48,153,125 $ 2,699,763 $ 10,602,970 $ (48,261,134)

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for debt service
Gross receipts taxes
Franchise taxes
Unrestricted grants, aid and state shared revenues
Investment income (loss)
Miscellaneous
Total general revenues

Changes in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year
Restatement

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated

Net assets, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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12,306,005
3,344,667
19,132,261
3,552,461
12,691,071
(2,913)
306,977

51,330,529

3,069,395

264,282,597

3,369,045
267,651,642



Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes
in Net Assets

Business-type

Activities Totals
$ $ (7.613,496)
(21,667,835)
(7,743,962)
(6.879,200)
(2,091,151)
(2,265,490)
(48,261,134)
4,358,540 4,358,540
(3,172,234) (3,172,234)
(2,081,418) (2,081,418)
(895,112) (895,112)

$ (895,112)  § (49,156,246)

12,306,005

3,344,667

19,132,261

3,552,461

2,671,184 15,362,255
37,164 34,251
272,951 579,928
2,981,299 54,311,828
2,086,187 5,155,582
172,097,322 436,379,919
2,945,820 6,314,865
175,043,142 442,694,784

$ 177,129,329 § 447,850,366
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Property taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Due from federal government
Due from state government
Due from county government
Due from other funds
Restricted investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

JUNE 30, 2012

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficits):
Non-Spendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental

General Fund Funds Funds
§ 9,982,247 $ 15,915,630 $ 25,897,877
827,254 346,371 1,173,625
1,709,447 27,752 1,737,199
23,531 23,531
58,279 4,903,557 4,961,836
4,290,494 1,634,597 5,925,091
250,305 250,305
655,419 3,985,605 4,641,024
491,121 491,121
$ 17,546,671 $ 27,554,938 $ 45,101,609
$ 541,759 $ 1,494,400 $ 2,036,159
1,381,438 38,373 1,419,811
476,772 476,772
4,641,024 4,641,024
954,069 740,262 1,694,331
2,877,266 7,390,831 10,268,097

$ $ $

58,279 20,486,621 20,544,900
87.381 87,381
2 2
14,611,124 (409,895) 14,201,229
14,669,405 20,164,107 34,833,512
$ 17,546,671 $ 27,554,938 $ 45,101,609

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Total Governmental Fund balances $ 34,833,512

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Governmental capital assets 459,826,939
Less accumulated depreciation (161,866,1553) 297,960,784

Property tax revenues that are not available to pay for current period
expenditures are deferred in the funds. 980,094

Deferred charges, issuance costs and premiums related to issuance of bonds
are amortized over the life of the associated issue in the government-wide statements.

Issuance premium (1,273:559)
Issuance discounts 141,870
Deferred bond issuance costs 219,974 (911,715)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of health and dental
self-insurance. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Total internal service funds Net Assets 674,112
Internal service funds Net Assets attrbutable to Enterprise Funds (26,964) 647,148
Litigation liability related to a lawsuit that has ruled against the City. (355,207)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds.

Compensated absences payable (5,368,138)

Notes payable (15,115,441)

General obligation bonds payable (25,875,000)

Revenue bonds payable (16,075,000) (62,433,579)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 270,721,037

Page 43 The notes to the financial statements are an intergral part of this statement



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:

Property taxes
Municipal and state shared taxes
License and permits
Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental state
Intergovernmental county
Impact fees
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Franchise fees
Contributions and donations
Investment income
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current -
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development

Capital outlay

Debt service -
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Changes in fund balances
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year
Restatement
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year, as restated

Fund balances (deficits), end of year
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Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
General Fund Funds Funds
$ 12,416,276 $  3.480,946 $ 15,897,222
25,841,212 5,982,120 31,823,332
470,789 470,789
96,856 6,596,145 6.693,001
1,568,110 1,568,110
1,000 262,274 263,274
447,021 447,021
5,471,228 644,855 6,116,083
1,337,074 80,872 1,417,946
3.437,112 115,349 3,552,461
144,000 38.263 182,263
(13.074) 10,161 (2.913)
3,276,107 839,235 4,115,342
52,478,580 20,065,351 72,543,931
8,859,186 2,157,204 11,016,390
25,884,502 2,164,090 28.048,592
6,438,082 2,727,948 9,166,030
7,342,090 1,288,117 8,630,207
2,046,699 350,709 2,397,408
193,666 8,919,136 9,112,802
5.087.639 5.087.639
2,344,979 2,344,979
50,764,225 25,039,822 75.804.047
1,714,355 (4,974,471) (3.260,116)
84,180 837,832 922,012
(443.886) (478,126) (922,012)
(359,706) 359,706
1,354,649 (4,614,765) (3.260,116)
13,314,756 23,304,756 36,619,512
1,474,116 1,474,116
13,314,756 24,778,872 38,093,628
$ 14,669,405 $ 20,164,107 $ 34,833,512

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ (3,260,116)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities,
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capital assets 9,112,802
Less current year depreciation (11,695,749) (2,582,947)

Capital assets contributed by developers to the City are not recorded in the governmental
funds as they do not provide current financial resources but are recognized in the
Statement of Activities as program revenues. 3.180,961

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Amortization of bond issuance costs (19,090)

Amortization of bond discount (14,187)

Arbitrage costs 65.911

Compensated absences (271,017) (238,383)

Revenue that are deferred in the governmental funds because they do not provide current
financial resources are included in the Statement of Activities.

Property taxes (246,550)
Amortization of bond premium 112,766 (133,784)

Repayment of long-term debt principal are expenditures in the governmental funds,
but the payment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.

General obligation bonds retirement 3,700,000
Revenue bonds retirement 585,000
Notes payable retirement 802,639 5.087.639

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of health and dental
self-insurance. The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported 621,232
with governmental activities.

Litigation liability related to a lawsuit that has ruled against the City, 394,793
Change in Net Assets in Governmental Activities 5 3,069,395

Page 45 The notes to the financial statements are integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original - Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 12.010,565 § 12,249.062 % 12,416,276 § 167,214
Municipal and state shared taxes 25,472,401 25,787,433 25,841,212 53,779
License and permits 519,362 404,362 470,789 66,427
Intergovernmental federal 103,400 141,400 96,856 (44,544)
Intergovernmental county 1,000 1.000 1,000
Charges for services 4,707,372 4,374,248 5.471,228 1,096,980
Fines and forfeits 1,068,750 1,134,250 1,337,074 202,824
Franchise fees 3,138,828 3,277,638 3,437,112 159,474
Contributions and donations 14,000 144,000 144,000
Investment income 10,000 10,000 (13,074) (23,074)
Other revenues - 3,003,889 3,366,515 3,276,107 1(90,408)
Total revenues 7 50,049,567 50,889,908 52,478,580 1,588,672
Expenditures:
Current -
General government 7,739,009 8,818,588 8,859,186 (40,598)
Public safety 26,156,203 26,529,667 25,884,502 645,165
Public works 6,683,938 6,835,876 6,438,082 397,794
Culture and recreation 7.947.641 8.093.000 7.342.090 750,910
Economic development 2,265,269 2,292,607 2,046,699 245908
Capital outlay 292,763 405,458 193.666 211,792
Total expenditures 51,084,823 52,975,196 50,764,225 2,210,971
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (1,035,256) (2,085,288) 1,714,355 3,799,643
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 121,182 100,663 84,180 (16,483)
Transfers out (363.000) (447.925) (443.886) 4,039
Total other financing sources (uses) (241,818) (347.262) (359,706) (12.444)
Change in fund balances (1.277,074)  (2,432,550) 1,354,649 3,787,199
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 8,164,947 8,713.003 13,314,756 4,601,753
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 6,887,873 § 6,280,453 § 14,669,405 § 8,388,952

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Due from federal government
Due from state government
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted investments

Deferred bond issuance costs

Goodwill (net of amortization)

Land

Land improvements

Infrastructure

Buildings and improvements

Vehicles, furniture and equipment

Construction in progress

Accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable
Claims payable
Compensated absences payable
Note payable
Revenue bonds payable
Deposits held for others

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Note payable
Revenue bonds payable
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds.
177,129,329

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012

Enterprise Funds

Multi-Purpose

Governmental
Activities:

Internal Service

Utilities Fund Event Center Fund Total Funds
$ 7.740,543 $ 454,939 8,195,482 $ 1,505,701
3,908,536 31.784 3,940,320
5.441 5,441
103.400 431.130 534,530
11,757,920 917,853 12,675,773 1,505,701
7.398.565 2,877,972 10,276,537
1,493,287 379,749 1,873,036
4,107,115 4,107,115
40.421.310 332,500 40,753.810
9.239,431 5,997 9,245,428
143,310.425 143,310,425
46,159,703 40,985,807 87.145,510
37,119,768 1,166,663 38,286,431
54,243,705 54,243,705
(48.162,837) (3.679.281) (51,842,118)
295,330,472 42.069.407 337,399,879
307,088,392 42,987,260 350,075,652 1,505,701
1,371,654 5,608 1,377,262
54,703 54,703
812,040 118.462 930,502
831,589
86,127 86,127
2.188.610 2,188,610
5.665.000 1,385,000 7,050,000
885,325 885,325
11,063,459 1,509,070 12,572,529 831,589
25,370,248 25,370,248
106.969.006 28,061,504 135.030,510
132,339,254 28,061,504 160,400,758
143,402,713 29,570,574 172,973,287 831,589
113,980,612 9,744,931 123,725,543
7.398.565 2,877,972 10,276,537
42.306.502 793,783 43,100,285 674,112
$ 163,685,679 $ 13,416,686 177,102,365 $ 674,112

Net assets of business-type activities

26,964

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Operating revenues:
Charges for services - water
Charges for services - wastewater
Charges for services - event center
Charges for services - other services
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Administration
Production costs
Other services
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest expense
Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental federal - bad debt expense
Intergovernmental state
Amortization of deferred bond items
Impact fees
Amortization of goodwill
Investment income
Other revenues
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income before capital contributions and transfers
Capital contributions

Changes in net assets

Total net assets, beginning of year

Restatement

Total net assets, beginning of year, as restated

Total net assets, end of year

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds.

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Multi-Purpose Activities -
Event Center Internal Service
Utilities Fund Fund Total Funds
$ 21,748,781 $ $ 21,748,781
14,122,874 14,122,874
447,954 447,954
5,648,112
35,871,655 447,954 36.319.609 5,648,112
8,985,563 105,557 9,091,120
15,487,382 15,487,382
5,065,036
5,412,426 884.301 6,296,727
29,885,371 089,858 30,875,229 5,065,036
5,986,284 (541.904) 5,444,380 583,076
(5.832.272) (1.545.877) (7.378,149)
254,283 254,283
(5.120,270) (5.120,270)
1.386,436 2,671,184 4.057.620
242.449 (39.217) 203,232
391,157 391,157
(178.895) (178,893)
37.064 100 37.164 3,667
272,951 272,951 60,373
(8,547.097) 1,086,190 (7.460,907) 64.040
(2.560.813) 544,286 (2,016,527) 647,116
4,031,250 45,580 4,076.830
1,470,437 589,866 2,060,303 647,116
159,269,422 12,826,820 172,096,242 26.996
2,945,820 2,945.820
162,215,242 12,826,820 175,042,062 26,996
$ 163,685,679 $ 13.416,686 $ 177,102,365 $ 674,112
25,884
Change in net assets of business-type activities  $ 2,086,187

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Intergovernmental revenues
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Net acquisition of capital assets
Payment of principal on long-term debt
Issuance of debt
Interest paid on bonds
Development impact fees
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities -
Multi-Purpose Internal Service
Utilities Fund Event Center Fund Total Funds
$ 38,940,222 454,978 39,395,200 $ 5,648,112
(1,599,797) (1,599,797)
(22,862,838) (114,606) (22,977,444) (5,199,736)
14,477,587 340,372 14,817,959 448,376
2,410,308 2,688,065 5,098,373 60,373
2,410,308 2,688,065 5,098,373 60,373
(9,603,890) (9,603,890)
(7,860,647) (1,325,000) (9,185,647)
1,624,585 1,624,585
(5,621.480) (1.550,616) (7,172,096)
391,157 391,157
(21,070,275) (2,875,616) (23,945,891) -
37,064 100 37,164 3,667
37,064 100 37,164 3,667
(4,145,316) 152,921 (3,992,395) 512,416
11,885,859 302,018 12,187,877 903,284




Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,740,543 $ 454,939 $ 8,195,482 1,505,700
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities
Operating income/(loss) $ 5,986,284 $ (541,904) $ 5,444,380 583,076
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 5,412,426 884,301 6,296,727
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 3,016,365 7,024 3,023,389
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 26,995 (9,049) 17,946 (134,700)
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (5,239) (5,239)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable (11,446) (11,446)
Increase (decrease) in deposits held for others 52,202 52,202
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue -
Total adjustments 8,491,303 882,276 9,373,579 (134,700)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 3 14,477,587 $ 340,372 $ 14,817,959 448,376
Non-cash investing capital and financing activities:
Capital assets acquired through contributions from
developers $ 1,184,330 $ - $ 1,184,330 -

The notes to the financial statements are an intergral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

JUNE 30, 2012
~ Agency
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 3,051,545
Total assets $ 3.051.545
LIABILITIES
Deposits held for others 3,051,545
Total liabilities $ 3,051,545

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Rio Rancho (City) was incorporated in 1981 and the voters approved a home rule
amendment to the charter in 1992. The City operates under a manager-council form of
government with six council members.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The City’s significant accounting policies are described below.
A. Reporting Entity

The City’s major operations include police and fire protection, library, parks and recreation,
certain community and social services and general administrative services. In addition, the City
owns and operates two enterprise funds, which includes a Utilities Fund for water and wastewater
operations and the Multi-purpose Event Center.

The financial reporting entity consists of a primary government. The City is a primary
government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally
independent of other state or local governments. Furthermore, there are no component units
combined with the City for financial statement presentation purposes, and the City is not included
in any other governmental reporting entity. Consequently, the City’s financial statements include
only the financial activity of those organizational entities for which its elected governing body is
financially accountable.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) present financial information about the City as a whole. The reported information
includes all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For the most part, the effect of internal
activity has been removed from these statements. These statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities of the City. Governmental activities normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes,
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

investment income and other items not included among program revenues, but are reported
instead as general revenues.

Individual financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and the major individual enterprise fund are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as
are the proprietary fund financial statements. In addition, the fiduciary fund financial statements
are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or
provider have been met. As a general rule the effect of internal activity has been eliminated from
the government-wide financial statements, however the effect of interfund services provided and
used between functions are reported as expenses and program revenues at amounts approximating
their exchange value. The City does not allocate indirect expense to functions in the statement of
activities.

Fund Financial Statements - Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to
be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. In
addition, derived tax revenues, such as gross receipts and gasoline taxes, are recognized as
revenues when the underlying exchange transaction has occurred. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments,
are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, gross receipts taxes, state shared taxes, franchise fees, charges for services, and
investment income associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Miscellaneous
revenue is not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received.
Grants and similar awards are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the grantor or provider have been met. Deferred revenue also arise when resources
are received by the City before it has legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior
to meeting all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Property taxes recognized are net of estimated refunds and uncollectible amounts. Delinquent
property taxes have been recorded as deferred revenue. Receivables that will not be collected
within the available period have also been reported as deferred revenue on the governmental fund
financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds.

General Fund — This fund accounts for all financial resources of the City, except those
required to be accounted for in other funds.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds.

Utilities Fund — This enterprise fund is used to account for all operations of the water and
wastewater systems.

Multi-Purpose Event Center Fund — This enterprise fund is used to account for all
construction and operations of the multi-purpose event center.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund type:

Fiduciary Fund — The Fiduciary Fund consists of agency funds which account for assets held
by the City on behalf of others and includes the Special Assessment District Operations
Fund. District V, VI, VII, and VIII Bond Funds, the Municipal Court Fund, the Motor
Vehicle Division Fund, the Gross Receipts Incentive Program (GRIP) Fund, Rio Metro Fund,
and the Rio Rancho Economic Development Fund. These funds account for monies
temporarily held by the City as an agent.

Internal Service Fund — The Internal service funds account for health and dental services
provided by all employees of the government on a cost reimbursement basis.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
are generally followed by the proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for
their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has
elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for water
and wastewater services and the event center. Operating expenses for this fund include
production costs, administrative expenses and depreciation. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources in order of committed, and then assigned as
they are needed.

The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds
by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column.

D. Investments

New Mexico Statutes Annotated (NMSA) authorizes the City to invest public monies in the State
Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool, interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, and repurchase agreements in eligible depositories; bonds or other obligations of the U.S.
government that are guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. government; and bonds of
the State of New Mexico, counties, cities, towns, school districts, and special districts as specified
by statute.

The State of New Mexico local government investment pool is a pool that is not registered with
the United States Securities Exchange Commission. Section 6-10-101, NMSA 1978, empowers
the State Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the State Board of Finance, to invest money
held in the short-term investment in securities that are issued by the United States government or
by its departments or agencies and are either direct obligations of the United States or are backed
by the full faith and credit of the United States government or are agencies sponsored by the
United States government. The Local Government Investment Pool investments are monitored by
the same investment committee and the same policies and procedures that apply to all other state
investments. The pool does not have unit shares. Per section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at the
end of each month all interest earned is distributed by the State Treasurer to the contributing
entities in amounts directly proportionate to the respective amounts deposited in the fund and the
length of time the fund amounts were invested. Participation in the local government investment
pool is voluntary. The investment in the State of New Mexico local government investment pool
approximates the value of the participant’s pool share.

A portion of the cash and investments of funds of the City is pooled for investment purposes. The
balance reported for each participating fund as “Cash and Investments” represents the equity of
that fund in the pooled cash and investments. Interest earnings on pooled investments are
allocated to the participating funds based on average daily balances.

Nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts are stated at cost. Money market
investments and participating interest investment contracts with a remaining maturity of one year
or less at time of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair
value.

E. Investment Income
Investment income is composed of interest and net changes in the fair value of applicable

investments.
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F. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other
funds.”

All trade receivables are shown net of allowance for uncollectibles. Trade accounts receivable in
excess of 180 days comprise the trade accounts receivable allowance for uncollectibles.

Property taxes attach as a lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied each year on July 1
on the taxable valuation of property located within the City as of the preceding January 1. The
taxable valuation for the various classes of property are determined by the Sandoval County
Assessor and the State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA), Local
Government Division at one-third of assessed valuation. Property in the City for the fiscal year
2012 tax levy had a taxable value of $1,992,140,934. The rate of taxes for operating purposes for
all taxing jurisdictions is limited by the State Constitution to 20 mils ($20 per $1,000 assessed
valuation), of which the City’s portion, by state regulation, is limited to 5.151 mils. The 2012 rate
for residential and non-residential City rate for operations and debt service was 6.990 and 1.617
mils, respectively. Property taxes are payable in two equal installments due on November 10" of
the current year and April 10" of the following year and become delinquent after 30 days.

G. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land and improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles,
furniture, equipment, construction in progress, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. The City defines capital assets as
assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of more than
two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual
historical cost is not available. Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
fair value of the City’s share of the net identifiable assets of the controlled entity/associate at the
date of the acquisition of the Utility. Software is capitalized when acquired while library books
are not capitalized because the aggregated cost of books is considered immaterial. Donated
capital assets are recorded at actual cost at the date of donation.

General government infrastructure assets acquired prior to July 1, 2002 consist of the road
network assets that were acquired or that received substantial improvements subsequent to July 1,
1981. These infrastructure assets are reported at estimated historical cost using deflated
replacement cost. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.
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Certain capital assets of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 50
Building improvements 20
Improvements other than buildings 20
Public domain infrastructure 15-65
System infrastructure 30
Vehicles 8
Furniture and equipment 5

H. Compensated Absences

The City’s employee vacation and sick leave policies generally provide for granting vacation and
sick leave with pay. Vacation benefits vest immediately at the employee’s current rate of pay.
Sick leave benefits may be converted to vacation leave at specified rates upon retirement after 10
or more years of service; however, the sick leave benefits do not vest. The current and long-term
liabilities for accumulated vacation leave are reported on the government-wide financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have
matured, for example. as a result of employee leave, resignations and retirements. Resources
from the General Fund are used to pay for compensated absences.

I. Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities on the statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, and the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of
the old debt, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line method
over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.

Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.

J. Net Assets Restriction

In the government-wide financial statements only restrictions imposed by external sources or
enabling legislation are identified as restricted net assets.
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K. Interfund Activity

Flows of cash from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund transfers. Interfund transfers between governmental funds are eliminated in the
Statement of Activities. Interfund transfers in the fund statements are reported as other financing
sources/uses in governmental funds and after nonoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary
funds.

L. Budgets

The General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, Capital Projects, and Proprietary Fund budgets are
subject to approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA), Local
Government Division.

During the month of May, public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. Prior to
June 1, the City submits to the DFA a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following July 1. The budget is prepared by fund and function and includes proposed
expenditures, which include carryover encumbrances and accounts payable, and the means of
financing them. Prior to July 1, DFA grants interim approval for the City to operate on the
proposed budget subject to adjustments and/or revisions prior to final subsequent approval before
the first Monday in September. Such approval is contingent upon the City Council adopting the
proposed budget in accordance with applicable state statutes, and sufficient funds being available
for anticipated fiscal year expenditures. Prior to July 31, the City Council adopts by resolution a
formal budget and such budget is presented to DFA for final approval.

Section 6-6-6, NMSA, 1978 Compilation prohibits municipalities from making expenditures in
excess of the approved budget. For these purposes the budget referred to is the fund’s total
budget.

The adopted budget of the City is prepared on a basis consistent with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

M. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting princples generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results may differ from those estimates.

N. Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City considers all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents at June 30, 2012 were cash in bank, investments held by the State Treasurer, and
investments held by City.
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0. Encumbrances

The City utilizes encumbrance accounting as part of budgetary controls. Encumbrances
outstanding at year end may be reported as part of restricted, committed, or assigned
classifications of fund balance. At year end, the City commitments for encumbrances in the
governmental funds were as follows.

Year-End
Fund Encumbrances
General Fund $ 501,583
Other governmental 8,885,488
Total $ 9,387,071

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2012, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $38,013,853 and the bank was
$39,069,144. The difference represents outstanding checks, deposits, and other reconciling items.
In addition, the City has $5,715 of cash on hand at June 30, 2012.

Custodial credit risk — deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the City’s deposits may not be returned. The City does not have a specific deposit policy for
custodial credit risk; however, under New Mexico law, all deposits with financial institutions
must be collateralized in an amount not less than 50% of the uninsured balance. The City’s
agreement with its sole depository requires pledged collateral of 102% of the public money in
each account. No security is required for the deposit of public money that is insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). As of June 30, 2012, $38,916,348 of the City’s
bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as insured and collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institution’s trust department.

Effective 12/31/10 through 12/31/12, a temporary change in Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insurance coverage will be fully insured regardless of the amount in the
account. The temporary unlimited coverage is in addition to, and separate from, the coverage of at
least $250,000 available to depositors under the FDIC’s general deposit insurance rules.

The pledged collateral by bank at June 30, 2012, consists of the following.

Restricted Operating Savings
Total amount on deposit $1.,661,258 $34,400,987 $3,006,899
Less FDIC coverage ** (34,400,987) (250,000)
Total uninsured public funds 1,661,258 0 2,756,899
50% collateral requirement 830,629 0 1,378,450
Pledged securities, fair value 830,629 0 2,920,189
Pledged in excess of requirement $0 $0 $1,541,739

**Bank of New York Mellon pledges internal cash reserves of 100% of deposit amounts.
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As of June 30, 2012, the City had the following investments and maturities.

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5

State Treasurer's Investment Pool $11,0606 $11,066

Municipal Bond, University of NM— Valencia

County Branch 1,657,298 700,826 956,472

Certificates of Deposit 3.500,000 3,500,000

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Coupon (FHLMC) 6.230,331 6.230,331
Total $11,398,696 $4,211,892 $7,186,804

Credit Risk

A primary stated objective of the City of Rio Rancho's adopted Investment Policy is the safety of
principal and avoidance of principal loss. Risk is controlled by investment in the highest credit
quality investments as defined by its adopted Policy and state law. The investments primary
objective is to ensure that capital losses are avoided, whether from security defaults or erosion of

market value.

Credit risk within the City’s portfolio among the authorized investments approved by the City’s
adopted Investment Policy includes only:

- repurchase agreements with depository institutions,

- time and demand deposits of New Mexico banks,

- savings and loan association deposits,

- investment grade obligations of state and local governments,

- commercial paper,

- money market mutual funds, and

- State Treasurer's local government investment pool.

All other investments are rated AAA, or equivalent, by at least one nationally recognized rating
agency. Investments are made primarily in obligations of the US Government, its agencies or
instrumentalities. The City's adopted Investment Policy restricts investment in banker's acceptances
and mortgage-backed derivative securities.

The City's Policy and state law restrict certificates of deposit to those which are fully collateralized
or insured and issued by eligible depositories in New Mexico. Such CDs are further collateralized
to 102% with pledged US obligations securities held by an independent custodian.

State and municipal obligations from entities within the United States must have a taxable

valuation of real property for the preceding year of at least $1 million and that has not defaulted in
bond obligations within the preceding five years.
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Money market mutual funds must be registered under the 1940 Act and must have assets of at least
$100 million. The City's Policy does not require that SEC registered money market mutual funds
be rated as to investment quality.

On January 9, 2009, the City was notified by the New Mexico State Treasurer’s Office (STO) that
the Reserve Primary Fund (the nation’s oldest and widely considered one of the most conservative
“AAA” rated funds), was downgraded from “AAA™ to “D” caused by the market turmoil during
that period and the bankruptcy filing of Lehman Brothers. The New Mexico Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP) investment in the Primary Fund was frozen by the Fund as the result of a
drop of the net asset value below $1.00. The LGIP investment in this fund was then isolated and
placed in the Reserve Contingency Fund (RCF), a Fund created by the Treasurer to hold these
nonperforming assets until the Primary Fund’s liquidation process could occur. At that time, the
City of Rio Rancho had over $540,000 with the New Mexico LGIP that was impacted by this
investment. During the liquidation process over the last few years, approximately $0.8777 (87
percent) of the total City holdings has been returned. According to the Trustee for the Primary
Fund, it is not known at this time whether there will be any further distributions from the Primary
Fund.

On June 30, 2012, the LGIP participants were notified by the State Treasurer’s Office that based on
the recommendation by their auditor, that approximately 83 percent of the remaining amount held
in the Reserve Contingency Fund was being recognized as a loss and reduced as of June 30, 2012.
For the City, this translates to $54,996 reduction in value, $26,789 of which is held by the General
Fund. The City has consulted with the City auditor on the appropriate accounting treatment and
disclosure of the reduced value of this investment. The changes in values are reflected in the June
30, 2012 investment holdings. The remaining $11,066 will be held in the RCF until the State
Treasurer’s Office finalizes its audit and recommends final action regarding the remaining funds.

The State of New Mexico's local government investment pool (LGIP) is managed by the State
Treasurer, rated AAAm by Standard & Poors. The pool is authorized by State statute.

As of June 30, 2012,

- commercial paper represented 0% of the total portfolio,

- certificates of deposit represented 6.96% of the total portfolio,

- municipal bonds represented 3.29% of the total portfolio,

- investment in the State Treasurer's local government investment pool represented 0.02% of
the total portfolio,

- investment in a money market mutual fund operating as a bank sweep vehicle represented
0% of the total portfolio,

- collateralized holdings in depository demand accounts represented 77.35% of the portfolio,
and

- the remainder of the portfolio (12.38%) was in US Government securities rated AAA.
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Concentration of Credit Risk

The City of Rio Rancho's adopted Investment Policy stresses diversification on all investments.
With the exception of US Treasuries and cash on deposit at the City’s depository bank, the City's
Policy allows no more than 50% of the total portfolio to be invested in any single investment type,
any single financial institution, or single maturity.

As of June 30, 2012,

- holdings in the State Treasurer's local government investment fund represented 0.02% of
the total portfolio,

- holdings in insured/collateralized bank deposits at the Depository bank represented 77.35%
of the total portfolio,

- holding in a money market mutual fund used as a bank sweep represented 0% of the total
portfolio, and

- the remainder of the portfolio was in municipal bonds (3.29%) and agencies of the US
Government (FHLMC 12.6%).

Interest Rate Risk

In order to limit interest and market rate risk from changes in interest rates, the City's adopted
Investment Policy sets a maximum maturity on any investment of three (3) years with the
exception of bond or trust funds which should be matched to the planned expenditures of the
funds.

As of June 30, 2012, the portfolio contained two holdings with a stated maturity beyond one year.
The portfolio contained one structured note which could have interest rate risk.

As of June 30, 2012, the portfolio contained:
- no investment matured beyond 24 months, and
- the dollar weighted average maturity of the total portfolio was 142 days.

Custodial Credit Risk

To control custody risk State law and the City of Rio Rancho's adopted Investment Policy requires
all securities and all collateral for time and demand deposits as well as repurchase agreement
collateral be transferred delivery versus payment and held by an independent party approved by the
City. All securities and collateral are held in the City's name. The custodian is required to provide
original safekeeping receipts. Repurchase agreements and deposits must be collateralized at 102%.

Portfolio disclosure as of June 30, 2012:

- the portfolio contained certificates of deposit
- the portfolio contained no repurchase agreements
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- all bank demand deposits were fully insured and collateralized. All pledged bank collateral
for demand deposits was held by an independent institution outside the bank’s holding
company.

The City’s investment in the New Mexico State Treasurer’s Investment Pool represents a
proportionate interest in the Pool’s portfolio. The City’s portion is not identified with specific
investments and is not subject to custodial risk: however, separately issued financial statements of
the Office of the State Treasurer disclose the collateral pledged to secure the State Treasurer’s cash
and investments. The most recent report may be obtained by contacting the Office of the State
Treasurer, P.O. Box 608, Santa Fe, NM 8754-0608.

NOTE 3 - DEFERRED REVENUE/ACCOUNTS RECEVABLE
A. Deferred revenues

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are
not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental and
Proprietary funds also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been
received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of
deferred revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows.

Unavailable Unearned
Governmental Funds:

Delinquent property taxes receivable (General Fund) $ 683,369 $
Customer deposits (General Fund) 166,321
Confiscations (General Fund) 48,988
Red-light program (General Fund) 54,098
Federal and state revenues (General Fund) 1,293
Impact fees (Non-major Funds) 49,115
Federal and state revenues (Non-major Funds) 394,422
Delinquent property taxes receivable (Non-major
Funds) 296,725

Total deferred revenue for governmental funds $ 980,094 § 714,237

B. Accounts Receivable

In October 2007, the City entered into a grant agreement with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers to
fund an arsenic removal facility. The estimated cost of this facility was $9 million, of which 75
percent or $6.75 million was to be funded with a grant from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.
The City has been partially reimbursed for construction expenses; however, because Congress has
not appropriated additional funds, the Army Corps of Engineers cannot yet fully reimburse the City
for the entire grant amount. Therefore, the due from the federal government balance for the
Utilities Fund is net an allowance for revenue that is not considered available.
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Beginning in fiscal year 2013, the City will accrue $200,000 per year to fund a $5.1 million
allowance or until the revenue becomes available.

In addition, the accounts receivable balances for the General Fund and the Utilities Fund are net an
allowance of approximately $417,000 and $1,103,000, respectively.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 follows.

Beginning
Balance Ending
Governmental Activities (As restated) Increase Decrease Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $61,618,023 § 77,119 $61,695,142
Construction in progress 48,403,610 11,649,877 (16,705,314) 43,348,173
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 110,021,633 11,726,996 (16,705,314) 105,043,315
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 249,165,666 14,728,560 263,894,226
Buildings and improvemerts 51,791,613 1,384,386 53,175,999
Land improvements 13,003,565 472,369 13,475,934
Vehicles, furniture and equipment 23,637,745 686,766 (87,046) 24,237,465
Total capital assets being depreciated 337,598,589 17,272,081 (87,046) 354,783,624
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (124,900,049) (8,460,656) (133,360,705)
Buildings and improvements (5,771,199) (1,037,450) (6,808,649)
Land improvements (3,838,106) (548,905) (4,387,011)
Vehicles, furniture and equipment (15,748,097) (1,648,739) 87,046 (17,309,790)
Total accumulated depreciation (150,257,451) (11,695,750) 87,046 (161,866.155)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 187,341,138 5,576,331 192,917,469
Governmental activities capital assets, net $297,362,771 $17,303,327 $16,705,314 $297,960,784
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Beginning
Balance Ending
Business-Type Activities (As restated) Increase Decrease Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $28,354,925  $12,398,885 $40,753,810
Construction in progress 55,143,369 9,008,971 (9,908,635) 54,243,705
Total capital assets, notbeing depreciated 83,498,294 21,407,856  (9,908,635) 94,997,515
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Building and Improvements 87,130,910 14,600 87,145,510
System infrastructure 131,098,708 12,211,717 143,310,425
Vehicles, furniture and equipment 38,004,099 325,637 (43,305) 38,286,431
Land Improvements 8,441,698 803,730 9,245,428
Total capital assets being depreciated 264,675,415 13,355,684 (43,305) 277,987,794
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Building and Improvements (11,346,223) (1,742,774) (13,088,997)
System infrastructure (16,264,936) (2,041.,410) (18,306,346)
Vehicles, furniture and equipment (16,912.632) (2,187,279) 20,010 (19,079,901)
Land Improvements (1,041,609) (325,265) (1,366,874)
Total accumulated depreciation (45,565,400) (6,296,728) 20,010 (51,842,118)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 219,110,015 7,058,956 (23,295) 226,145,676
Business-type activities capital assets, net $302.,608,309  $28.466,812 $9.931,930 $321,143,191
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows.
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 381,356
Public safety 1,346,728
Public works 8,799,738
Culture and recreation 1,139,081
Economic development 28,847

Total depreciation expense— governmental activities

Business-Type Activities:
Event center
Water
Wastewater

Total depreciation expense— business-type activities

$

11,695,750

884,301

3,064,227
2,348,200
S 6296.728

Construction Commitments - As of June 30, 2012, the City was involved in several construction

projects. The estimated cost to complete the construction projects is $115,454,057.
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A. General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith
and credit of the City. These bonds are generally issued as 10 to 15 year serial bonds with varying
amounts of principal maturing each year. General Obligation bonds outstanding as reported in
governmental activities at June 30, 2012 were as follows.

Outstanding
Governmental Activities General Obligation Bonds: June 30, 2012
$5,000,000 General Obligation, Series 2002, due in annual installments of
$250,000 to $600,000 through 08/01/2014; interest at 3.6 percent to 5.0
percent $ 450,000
$5.500,000 General Obligation, Series 2004, due in annual installments of
$75,000 to 725,000 through 08/01/2016; interest at 3.15 percent to 4.0
percent 2,550,000
$7,000,000 General Obligation, Series 2006, due in annual installments of
$300,000 to $1,150,000 through 08/01/2018; interest at 4.0 percent to 5.0
percent 4,550,000
$25,000,000 General Obligation, Series 2009, due in annual installments of
$1,500,000 to $2,175,000 through 08/01/2021; interest at 2.5 percent to 4.0
percent 18,325.000
Total Governmental Activities General Obligation Bonds $25.875,000

B. Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds

Gross receipts tax revenue bonds are issued specifically for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities. These bonds are secured by a pledge of gross receipts tax revenue. Gross
receipts tax revenue bonds outstanding as reported in governmental activities at June 30, 2012
were as follows.

Outstanding

Governmental Activities Revenue Bonds; June 30, 2012
$18,130,000 Gross Receipts Tax Bonds, Series 2005, due in annual
installments of $210,000 to $1,625,000, through 06/01/2025; interest

at 3.0 percent to 5.0 percent $16,075,000

Total Governmental Activities Revenue Bonds $16,075,000
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C. Water and Wastewater Revenue Bonds

Water and Wastewater revenue bonds are issued and authorized by the governing body to provide
funds to acquire and construct certain improvements to the water and wastewater systems of the
City and to pay the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the bonds. These bonds are
secured by a pledge of revenues of the systems, and do not constitute a general obligation of the
City backed by the general taxing authority. Water and Wastewater system revenue bonds
outstanding as reported in business-type activities at June 30, 2012 were as follows.

Outstanding
Business-Type Activities Revenue Bonds: June 30, 2012
$4,395,000 Water & Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2004, due in
annual installments of $170,000 to $310,000 through 05/15/2024;
interest at 2.375 percent to 4.5 percent $ 3,000,000
$21,225,000 Water & Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2005, due in
annual installments of $715,000 to $1,580,000 through 05/15/2025;
interest at 3.25 percent to 5.0 percent 15,670,000
$32,930.000 Water & Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2007, due in
annual installments of $310,000 to $3,235,000 through 05/15/2032;
interest at 4.0 percent to 4.5 percent 31,260,000
$13,240,000 Water & Wastewater System Bonds, Series 2008, due in
annual installments of $255.000 to $830,000 through 05/15/2034;
interest at 3.0 percent to 4.5 percent 12,010,000
$57,990,000 Water & Wastewater System Refunding Bonds, Series 2009,
due in annual installments of $3.790,000 to $5.710,000 through
05/15/2022; interest at 4.4 percent to 5.3 percent 46,775,000
Total Business-Type Activities Revenue Bonds $108,715,000

D. Event Center Revenue Bonds

The Event Center revenue bonds are issued to provide for acquiring land for, and designing,
purchasing, constructing, remodeling, rehabilitation, renovation, improving, equipping and
furnishing, a municipal event center. These bonds are secured by a pledge of revenues from
rentals, receipts, fees or other charges imposed from the event center. Event center revenue bonds
outstanding as reported in business-type activities at June 30, 2012 were as follows.

Outstanding
Business-Type Activities Revenue Bonds: June 30, 2012
$35,750,000 Taxable Event Center Revenue Bonds, Series 2005, due in
annual installments of $1,120,000 to $2,735,000 through 05/15/2027;
interest at 4.20 percent to 5.15 percent $29,655,000
Total Business-Type Activities Revenue Bonds $29.655,000
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E. Note Payable

The City has entered into intercept agreements with the State of New Mexico Finance Authority
(NMFA) for the purchase of capital equipment and facilities. Notes payables outstanding as
reported in governmental activities at June 30, 2012 were as follows.

Outstanding

Governmental Activities Revenue Bonds: June 30, 2012
$1.,649,286 Note Payable, Fire Equipment, due in annual installments of

$35,000 to $146,015 through 05/01/2022; interest at 3.32 percent to

3.91 percent $1,235,849
$337.259 Note Payable, Fire Pumper & Equip, due in annual installments

of $29,113 to $37,731 through 05/01/2020; interest at .98 percent to

3.22 percent 276,511
$5.217,100 Note Payable, HP Project, due in annual installments of

$157.100 to $400.000 through 06/01/2028:; interest at 4.0 percent to 5.2

percent 4,520,000
$4.669,000 Note Payable, HS Road Project, due in annual installments of

$205,000 to $365,000 through 06/01/2028; interest at 1.6 percent to 5.3

percent 4,464,000
$269,990 Note Payable, Public Safety, due in annual installments of

$53,069 to $55.333 through 05/01/2015; interest at 1.497 percent 163,610
$967,515 Note Payable, GRT Refunding, due in annual installments of

$317,724 to $327,682 through 06/01/2015;interest at 1.65 percent 967,515

$3.942,260 Note Payable, Infrastructure Improvements, due in annual

installments of $226.,382 to $325,754 through 05/01/2025; interest at
3.46 percent 3,487,957
Total Notes Payable $15,115,441

F. Loan Payable

A loan was issued by the New Mexico Environment Department under the Clean Water State
Revolving Loan Fund, which is also known as the Wastewater Facility Construction Loan
Program. The loan proceeds were used for wastewater treatment system upgrades to increase
capacity, biological nutrient removal and other approved wastewater treatment improvements.
Loan payables outstanding as reported in the business-type activities at June 30, 2012 were as
follows.
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Business-Type Activities Loan Payable:

$10,486,627 Note Payable, Wastewater Facility Construction, due in
annual installments of $426.456 to $684,336 through 12/02/2023;
interest at 3.0 percent.

$1,010,000 Note Payable, Water Project Fund Loan, due in annual
installments of $45,856 to $55,428 through 05/15/2031; interest at 1.0
percent

$7,000,000 Note Payable, Water Rights, due in annual installments of
$274.,221 to $488.849 through 05/01/2030; interest at 4.028 percent

$25,000,000 Note Payable, Wastewater Treatment System Improvements,
due in annual installments of $930,393 to $1,631,449 through
12/01/2031; interest 2.56 percent

$390,000 Note Payable, Water Reuse Project, due in annual installments
of $19,041 to 19,966 through 06/01/2030; interest 0.250 percent

$9,335,000 Note Payable, Water Rights Acquisition, due in annual
installments of $145,000 to $625,000 through 05/01/2031; interest 3.197
percent

Total Loans Payable

G. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Outstanding
June 30, 2012

$ 6,521,861

964,131

6,449,775

4,081,221

351,870

9,190,000
$ 27,558,858

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows.

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental Activities:
Bonds payable:
General obligation bonds $29,575,000 $(3,700,000) $25,875,000 $ 2,650,000
Revenue bonds 16,660,000 (585,000) 16,075,000 920,000
Less deferred amounts:
For issuance discounts (156,057) 14,187 (141,870)
For issuance premium 1,386,325 (112,766) 1,273,559
Total bonds payable 47,465,268 (4,383,579) 43,081,689 3,570,000
Notes payable 15,918,080 (802,639) 15,115,441 1,142,283
Compensated absences 5,097,121 3,452,742 (3,181,725) 5,368,138 211,684
Governmental activity
Long-term liabilities $68,480,469 $3,452,742 $(8,367,943) $63,565,268 $4,923.967
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Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-type Activities:
Bonds payable:
Revenue bonds $145,205,000 $(6,835,000) $138,370,000 $7,050,000
Less deferred amounts:
For issuance discounts (648,801) 40,807 (607,994)
For issuance premium 4,695,949 (377,446) 4,318,504
Total bonds payable 149,252,148 (7,171,639) 142,080,510 7,050,000
Notes payable 16,513,872 12,360,081 (1,315,095) 27,558,858 2,188,610
Compensated absences 74,681 96,620 (85,175) 86,127 86,127
Business-type activity
Long-term liabilities $165,840,701 $12,456,701 $(8.571,908) $169,725,495 $9,324,737

H. Special Assessment Bonds

Special Assessment Bonds are used to construct projects within special assessment districts
created by the City after property owners within these districts agree to be assessed for the costs
of debt service on these bonds. Payments made by the assessed property owners within the
districts are pledged to pay the debt service on the bonds. In the event of default by a property
owner, the lien created by the assessment is sold at public action and the proceeds are used to
offset the defaulted assessment.

As trustee for improvement districts, the City is solely responsible for collection of assessments
levied against the owners of property within the improvement districts and for disbursement of
these amounts for retirement of the respective bonds issued to finance the improvements. The
City is not obligated in any manner to pay the debt service payments on the Special Assessment
Bonds with any general or other funds of the City. Special assessment bonds payable at June 30,
2012 were $13,484,721.

I. Statutory Debt Limitation

The Constitution of the State of New Mexico limits the amount of general purpose government
obligation bonds that may be issued by a municipality to four percent of the taxable valuation of
property located within the City. At June 30, 2012, based on the most recent assessed taxable
valuation of $2,056,634,824 the City may issue an additional $59,737,932 of general purpose
general obligation bonds. The debt limit is calculated using the total outstanding debt plus any
cash reserves held for general obligation purposes.

Bond Covenants

Pursuant to certain bond indenture agreements, the City is obligated to various limitations and
restrictions on annual debt service requirements, maintenance and flow of monies through
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various restricted accounts, minimum amounts to be maintained in various sinking funds and
minimum revenue bond coverage’s. Management believes the City is in compliance with all
such significant limitations and restrictions.

K. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
The following is a summary of debt service requirements to maturity, which includes interest, for
all bonds and loans payable as of June 30, 2012.
Governmental Activities
Years ended General Revenue Notes
June 30, Obligation Bonds Bonds Payable Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest  Principal  Interest
2013 $2,650,000 $861.463 $920,000 $775,074 $1,142,282 $615,746  $6,964,565
2014 2,550,000 780,488 955,000 738,274 1,169,859 588,885 6,782,506
2015 2,925,000 693,081 1,005,000 690,524 1,199,987 564,108 7,077,700
2016 3,100,000 591,713 1,055,000 640,274 846,883 521,880 6,755,750
2017 3,275,000 481,000 1,110,000 587,524 873,172 490,355 6,817,051
2018-2022 11,375,000 997,124 6,385,000 2,089,148  4,844987 1,888,157 27.579416
2023-2027 4,645,000 441,531 4,334,271 794,975 10,215,777
2028 704,000 35,990 739,990
Total $25,875,000 $4,404,869 $16,075,000  $5,962,349 $15,115.441 $5,550,096 $72,932,755
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Business-Type Activities

Years ended Revenue Notes
June 30, Bonds Payable Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest

2013 $7,050,000 $6,408,848 $2,188,610 $1,711,365 $17,358,823
2014 7,345,000 6,121,880 2,240,791 1,383,859 17,091,530
2015 7,680,000 5,820,430 2,290,247 1,331,902 17,122,579
2016 7,950,000 5,533,170 2,347,058 1,276,196 17,106,424
2017 8,305,000 5,166,664 1,548,101 1,216,771 16,236,536
2018-2022 47,900,000 19,482,077 7,340,857 2,381,620 77,104,554
2023-2027 32,210,000 9,014,364 5,551,748 1,342,831 48,118,943
2028-2032 18,305,000 2,927,225 4,051,446 371,213 25,654,884
2033-2034 1,625,000 110,475 1,735,475

Total $138,370,000 $60,585,133 $27,558,858 $11,015,757 $237,529,748

. Arbitrage on Tax Exempt Bonds

Prior to the Tax Reform Act (TRA) of 1986, State and Local governments had up to three years
to use the proceeds from tax exempt bonds issued by them before arbitrage on such proceeds had
to be paid to the Treasury Department. Arbitrage, as defined, is the excess interest earned by a
State or Local government on proceeds from the sale of its bonds over interest paid to bond
holders.

TRA 1986 required rebate of such arbitrage to the Treasury Department on governmental bonds
issued after August 31, 1986, and on private activity bonds issued after December 31, 1984,
when the proceeds were held for six months or longer. These rebates must be calculated
annually and paid at the end of every fifth year until the bonds are retired.

The Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1989 amended the six-month rule. For bonds issued after
December 19, 1989, the rebate requirement does not apply if: 1) all of the gross proceeds of the
issue, other than the reserve fund, are spent within the six month period. The term gross
proceeds for the purposes of the rule include both the sale proceeds received from the bond
purchase on the issue date and investment earnings on such proceeds during the six-month
period. Gross proceeds deposited in a reserve fund or bona fide debt service fund, however, are
not subject to the expenditure requirement.

Page 75



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Concl’d)

The following is a schedule of bond issues, along with the bond year ends and arbitrage rebate
due dates. The City has had the first arbitrage computation for the bonds, completed as
indicated:

First Computation
Date

First Payment Due to
IRS

First Computation of
Arbitrage Completed

6/30/10

7/27/14

X

General Obligations,
Series 2009

NOTE 6 — OPERATING LEASES
The City has entered into noncancelable operating leases for computers and office equipment.
The operating lease expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2012 were $154,368. The minimum

lease payments are as follows.

Year ending June 30:

2013 $104,524
2014 08,454
2015 84.456
2016 52,051
2017 22.968
Total $362.453

NOTE 7 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS
At June 30, 2012, interfund balances were as follows.
Due to/from other funds:
At June 30, 2012, Governmental Funds had a $655,419 interfund payable with the General Fund,
and an interfund payable of $3,985,605 for non-major funds. Additionally, $4,641,024 interfund

payables for the non-major funds. These balances resulted from negative cash balances. All
interfund balances are expected to be paid within one year.

Page 76




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012
NOTE 7 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS (Concl’d)

Interfund transfers:

Non-Major
Governmental
General Fund Fund Total
8 General Fund $443,886 $443,886
é § Non-Major
= Governmental 84,180 393,946 478,126
Total $84,180 $837,832 $922,012

Interfund transfers were made by the City during the fiscal year to meet project-matching
requirements to cover expenditures in the applicable funds. The circumstances that require budget
transfers are many. In some cases, the responsibility for implementing a program is changed from
one department to another. Management continually strives to make the organization more
efficient, and budget transfers assist in achieving efficiency.

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Federal and State grants and loans
The City has received a number of grants and loans from both the Federal and State governments.

Although the programs have been audited, not all audits have been approved as of June 30,2012.
At this point, the City expects to receive all outstanding funds, however there is always the risk
that cost will be disallowed or programs not appropriated.

Lawsuits

The City has reached a settlement agreement for litigation in the amount of $725,000 related to a
lawsuit. This settlement agreement will occur in three-installments on the following schedule: 1)
$375,000 on or before 12/31/11; 2) $200,000 on or before 12/31/12; and 3) $150,000 on or before
12/1/2013. An interest rate of 3% per annum from 12/31/11 will also accrue until paid. The first
payment of $375,000 was paid per the agreed upon settlement schedule during December 2011,

The City is also a defendant in a number of other lawsuits as of June 30, 2012. Itis the opinion of

management and City council that the amount of losses resulting from these litigations at June 30,
2012, would not be material to the financial position of the City.
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Individual Deficit Fund Balances - At June 30, 2012, the following individual major and non-
major funds reported deficits in fund balance.

Deficit
Non-Major Funds:
Public Safety Grants ($1,227)
Infrastructure Fund (370,824)
State Appropriation Capital Projects (37.844)

The deficits arose because of operations during the year and prior years. Additional revenues
received in fiscal year 2012-13 are expected to eliminate the deficits.

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. In 1985, the City was
unable to obtain general property, worker’s compensation and liability insurance at a cost it
considered to be economically justifiable. Therefore, the City joined the New Mexico Self-
Insurers’ Fund Risk Pool (Pool), together with other cities and towns in the State. The Pool is a
public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program
for member cities and towns. The City paid an annual premium of $1,376,400 into the Pool for its
general insurance coverage during the fiscal year. The agreement provides that the Pool will be
self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commercial companies for
claims in excess of the annual aggregate per policy for general liability, property, and workers’
compensation claims.

The City carries commercial insurance for all other risks of loss including employee health and
accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Health and Dental coverage are being provided through a self-insurance program administered by
outside carriers (Lovelace & Presbyterian, for medical, Express Scripts for prescriptions, and
Delta Dental for dental). The City reports its self-insurance programs in the Internal Service
Funds. Amounts are transferred from the General and Utility Funds to the Internal Service Funds
to provide sufficient resources to cover claims incurred and to pay the insurance service agent’s
administrative fee.
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The following schedules represent the changes in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for
the City’s Self-Insurance Programs:

Health and Dental Self-Insurance Fund:

Current-Year

Beginning of Claims and Balance at
Fiscal-Year Changes in Claims Fiscal Year-
Liability Estimates Payments End
2010-11 $ - $5,536.,677 $(4,626,392) $910,285
2011-12 910,285 $5,648,112 (5,726,808) 831,589

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description. Substantially all of the City’s full-time employees participate in a public
employee retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10,
Article 11, NMSA 1978). The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) is the
administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit retirement
plan. The plan provides for retirement benefits, disability benefits, survivor benefits and cost-of-
living adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a separate, publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
plan. That report may be obtained by writing to PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa Fe, NM 87504-
2123. The report is also available on PERA’s website at www.pera.state.nm.us.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute 2.29% and 4.07% (ranges from 3.83%
to 16.65% depending upon the plan - i.e., state general, state hazardous duty, state police and adult
correctional officers, municipal general, municipal police, municipal fire, municipal detention
officer) of their gross salary. The City is required to contribute between 6.86% and 21.25%
(ranges from 7.0% to 25.72% depending upon the plan) of the gross covered salary. The
contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established in State statute under
Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 1978. The requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature.
The City’s contributions to PERA for the fiscal years ending June 30,2012, 2011 and 2010 were
$6.564,680, $5,688,026, and $5,834,625, respectively, which equal the amount of the required
contributions for each fiscal year.

NOTE 12 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Plan Description. The City contributes to the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Fund, a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the

New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority (RHCA). The RHCA provides health care insurance
and prescription drug benefits to retired employees of participating New Mexico government
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agencies, their spouses, dependents, and surviving spouses and dependents. The RHCA Board
was established by the Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter 10, Article 7C, NMSA 1978). The Board
is responsible for establishing and amending benefit provisions of the healthcare plan and is also
authorized to designate optional and/or voluntary benefits like dental, vision, supplemental life
insurance, and long-term care policies.

Eligible retirees are: 1) retirees who make contributions to the fund for at least five years prior to
retirement and whose eligible employer during that period of time made contributions as a
participant in the RHCA plan on the person’s behalf unless that person retires before the
employer’s RHCA effective date, in which event the time period required for employee and
employer contributions shall become the period of time between the employer’s effective date and
the date of retirement; 2) retirees defined by the Act who retired prior to July 1, 1990; 3) former
legislators who served at least two years; and 4) former governing authority members who served
at least four years.

The RHCA issues a publicly available stand-alone financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the postemployment healthcare plan. That
report and further information can be obtained by writing to the Retiree Health Care Authority at
4308 Carlisle NE, Suite 104, Albuquerque, NM 87107.

Funding Policy. The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-13 NMSA 1978) authorizes the
RHCA Board to establish the monthly premium contributions that retirees are required to pay for
healthcare benefits. Each participating retiree pays a monthly premium according to a service
based subsidy rate schedule for the medical plus basic life plan plus an additional participation fee
of five dollars if the eligible participant retired prior to the employer’s RHCA effective date orisa
former legislator or former governing authority member. Former legislators and governing
authority members are required to pay 100% of the insurance premium to cover their claims and
the administrative expenses of the plan. The monthly premium rate schedule can be obtained from
the RHCA or viewed on their website at www.nmrhca.state.nm.us.

The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-15 NMSA 1978) is the statutory authority that
establishes the required contributions of participating employers and their employees. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the statute required each participating employer to contribute
1.834% of each participating employee’s annual salary; each participating employee was required
to contribute .917% of their salary. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013 the contribution rates
for employees and employers will rise as follows:
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(1)
For employees who are not members of an enhanced retirement plan the contribution rates will
be:

Fiscal Year Emplover Contribution Rate Employee Contribution Rate
FY13 2.000% 1.000%
(2)

For employees who are members of an enhanced retirement plan (state police and adult
correctional officer coverage plan 1; municipal police member coverage plans 3, 4 and 5;
municipal fire member coverage plan 3, 4 and 5; municipal detention officer member coverage
plan 1; and members pursuant to the Judicial Retirement Act [10-12B-1 NMSA 1978]), during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the statute required each participating employer to contribute
2.292% of each participating employee’s annual salary, and each participating employee was
required to contribute 1.146% of their salary. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013 the
contribution rates for both employees and employers will rise as follows:

Fiscal Year Employer Contribution Rate Employee Contribution Rate
FY13 2.500% 1.250%

Also, employers joining the program after January 1, 1998, are required to make a surplus amount
contribution to the RHCA based on one of two formulas at agreed-upon intervals. The RHCA
plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. The employer, employee and retiree contributions are
required to be remitted to the RHCA on a monthly basis. The statutory requirements for the
contributions can be changed by the New Mexico State Legislature.

The City's contributions to the RHCA for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were
$804.,072, $327,286 and $345,389, respectively, which equal the required contributions for each
year.

Page 81



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 13 - FUND BALANCE

Fund balances are reported in classifications comprising a hierarchy based primarily on the extent
to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent. During 2011, the City implemented the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.
Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements report the following categories of Fund
Balance: Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (1)
not in spendable form or (2) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.
Nonspendable fund balance includes advances between funds, long term receivables, and land
held for resale because these items are not yet spendable.

Restricted fund balance is constrained to specific purposes externally imposed by creditors (such
as through debt covenants), grantor and contributors, or laws, or regulations of other governments,
or through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. Restricted fund balances are
associated with various purposes, including public safety, culture and recreation, capital projects,
and debt service.

Committed fund balance includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes, pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest level of decision making
authority. Funds cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government removes or changes
the specified use by taking the same type of action employed to previously commit those amounts.
The governments highest authority, the Governing Body, has the authority to establish, modify or
rescind a fund balance commitment specifically items that have been contractually obligated by
resolution.

Assigned fund balance includes amounts in the assigned fund balance classification that are
intended to be used by the City for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund
balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the General Fund,
assigned amounts represent intended uses established by policies of the Governing Body by
resolution, which includes giving the City Manager that authority to constrain monies for intended
purposes. These include miscellaneous capital projects, debt service, and general government.

Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that represent fund balance that has not been
assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the General fund. In other governmental funds, it may be necessary to report a
negative residual balance as unassigned.

A summary of the nature and purpose of balances with reserves by fund type at June 30, 2012 are
as follows:
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Non-major Total
General Governmental Governmental

Fund Balance Category Fund Funds Funds
Nonspendable:

Long term receivables

Land held for resale

Total nonspendable fund balances
Restricted for:

General Government 58,279 4,442,346 4,500,625

Public Safety 742,705 742,705

Public Works 10,114,356 10,114,356

Culture and recreation 1,398,074 1,398,074

Economic development 82,976 82,976

Debt service 3,706,164 3,706,164

Total restricted fund balances 58,279 20,486,621 20,544,900
Committed to:

Capital Projects

Culture and recreation 53,929 53,929

Public Safety 33,452 33,452

Debt service

Total committed fund balances 87,381 87,381
Assigned to:

Capital Projects

General Government 2 2

Total assigned fund balances 2 2
Unassigned: 14,611,124 (409,895) 14,201,229

Total Fund Balances § 14,669,405 $ 20,164,107 $ 34,833,512

NOTE 14 - ACCOUNTING RESTATEMENT

The July 1, 2011, beginning net assets of the governmental activities on the government-wide
financial statements and the Infrastructure Fund in the fund financials do not agree with the prior
year financial statements due to an understatement of intergovernmental federal sources;
balances were corrected in fiscal year 2012. As a result of the restatement, the June 30, 2012
fund balance in the Infrastructure Fund was increased by $1,474.116.

The July 1, 2011, beginning net assets of the business-type activities on the government-wide
financial statements and the Utilities Fund and in the fund financials do not agree with the prior
year financial statements due to a correction of an error for the additions of contributed water and
wastewater infrastructure. The result of the restatement on net assets was $2,971,941 less
accumulated depreciation of $26,121 for a net increase of $2,945,820 in beginning net assets.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 14 - ACCOUNTING RESTATEMENT (Concl’d)

The July 1, 2011, beginning net assets of the governmental activities on the government-wide
financial statements do not agree with the prior year financial statements due to a correction of an

error for the additions of contributed road and drainage infrastructure.

The result of the

restatement on net assets was $1,950,703 less accumulated depreciation of $55,774 for a net

increase of $1,894,929 in beginning net assets.

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Infrastructure
Fund

Fund balance, beginning of year,
$(2,469,524)
1,474,116

as previously stated
Restatement

$(995,408)

Utilities
Fund
Total net assets, beginning of year,
as previously stated $159,269,422
Restatement 2,945,820
$162,215,242

Statement of Net Assets

Governmental

Activities
Net assets, beginning of year,
as previously stated § 264,282,597
Restatement 3,369,045

$ 267,651,642

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Business-type

Activities
Net assets, beginning of year,
as previously stated $ 172,097,322
Restatement 2,945,820
§ 175,043,142

On October 1, 2012, the City installed the Arsenic Removal Facilities project, located at various
well sites throughout the City, to the capital asset listing in the amount of $12.1 million.

On October 1, 2012, the City installed the Northern Boulevard widening project, from
Broadmoor Boulevard to 35" Court, to the capital asset listing in the amount of $6.7 million.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BY FUND TYPE

JUNE 30, 2012
Total
Non-Major
Special Governmental
Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 7,174,227 $ 3,615,625 $ 5,125,778 $ 15,915,630
Property taxes receivable 346,371 346,371
Accounts receivable 27,752 27152
Due from federal government 533,573 4,369,984 4,903,557
Due from state government 597.316 489,688 547,593 1,634,597
Due from county government 250,305 250,305
Due from other funds 3,985,605 3,985,605
Restricted investments 491,121 491,121
Total assets $ 9,074,294 $ 4,451,684 $ 14,028,960 $ 27,554,938
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 366,935 $ $ 1,127,465 $ 1,494,400
Accrued payroll 38.373 38,373
Accrued interest payable 27977 448,795 476,772
Due to other funds 465,391 4,175,633 4,641,024
Deferred revenue 35,458 296,725 408,079 740,262
Total liabilities 934,134 745,520 ST11L.177 7,390,831
Fund balances:
Non-Spendable
Restricted 8,054,006 3,706,164 8,726,451 20,486,621
Committed 87,381 87,381
Assigned
Unassigned (1,227) (408,668) (409,895)
Total fund balances 8,140,160 3,706,164 8,317,783 20,164,107
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 9074294 § 4,451,684 $ 14,028960 $§ 27,554,938
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BY FUND TYPE

Revenues:

Property taxes
Municipal and state shared taxes
Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental state
Intergovernmental county
Impact fees
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Franchise fees
Contributions and donations
Investment income
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current -
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development

Capital outlay

Debt service -
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances
Fund balances, beginning of year
Restatement
Fund balances, beginning of year as restated

Fund balances, end of year
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Total
Non-Major
Special Governmental
Revenue Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

b § 3,480,946 $ $ 3,480,946
3,885,894 2,096,226 5,982,120
1,537,941 5,058,204 6,596,145
1,269.840 298,270 1,568,110
262,274 262,274
447,021 447,021

644,855 644,855
80,872 80,872
115,349 115,349
38,263 38,263
6,863 861 2,437 10,161
769.891 69,344 839,235
8,612,042 5,578,033 5,875,276 20,065,351
2,157,204 2,157,204
2,124,729 39,361 2,164,090
1,953,584 774,364 2,727,948
1,286.529 1,588 1,288,117
350,709 350,709
368.893 8,550,243 8,919,136
412,639 4,675,000 5,087,639
173,772 2,171,207 2,344,979
8,828,059 6,846,207 9,365,556 25,039,822
(216.017) (1.268,174) (3.490,280) (4,.974.471)
335,206 368,035 134,591 837,832
(30,463) (447,663) (478.126)
304,743 368.035 (313,072) 359,706
88,726 (900,139) (3.803,352) (4,614.,765)
8,051,434 4,606,303 10,647,019 23,304,756
1,474,116 1,474,116

8,051,434 4,606,303 12,121,135 24,778,872
$ 8,140,160 $ 3,706,164 $ 8,317,783 $ 20,164,107




NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditures for particular purposes.

Donations Fund - To account for funds donated to the City of Rio Rancho. Expenditures from
this fund will be used for the purposes specified by the donor. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

Recreation Activities Fund — To account for revenues received for recreation fees and vending
machines placed in City facilities. Expenditures may be used for programs and activities, such
as, classes and softball programs and various community projects. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

Recreation Fund — To account for revenues collected from taxes on cigarettes sold within City
boundaries pursuant to the Cigarette Tax Act, NMSA 7-12-1 and 7-12-15. Expenditures from
this fund may be used for recreational facilities and salaries of employees necessary for the
operation of such facilities.

Keep Rio Rancho Beautiful Grant Fund — To account for New Mexico Clean & Beautiful Litter
Control & Beautification grant funds. Expenditures may be used for equipment, landscaping,

program promotion, recycling, education, and anti-graffiti programs. (Pursuant to NMSA,
Section 67-16-1 to 67-16-14.)

Community Response Program Fund — To account for Community Emergency Response Team
federal grant funds. Expenditures from this fund may be used to find, train, equip and maintain
citizen volunteer teams to respond to and support emergency operations. (Pursuant to the Robert
T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended 42 U.S.C. 5121 et seq.)

Workers Compensation Fund — To account for revenues from other funds for the purpose of self
funding workers compensation insurance administered by the New Mexico Self Insurance Fund.
(Provided for by City Budget Resolution)

Senior Services Fund — To account for funds donated to the City of Rio Rancho. Expenditures
from this fund will be used for the purpose specified by the donor. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

Library Fund — To account for grants, gifts, donations, devises or bequests made to the City,
pursuant to NMSA 3-18-4, for the purpose of establishing, increasing or improving the library.

Promotion and Marketing Fund — To account for promotional activities. Expenditures from this
fund may be used for special events; promoting convention, exposition or entertainment
facilities; or advertising and marketing facilities. (Provided for by City Budget Resolution.)

Rio Rancho Convention & Visitors Bureau Fund — To account for revenues collected from
occupancy taxes (3%) levied within City boundaries pursuant to NMSA 3-38-15. Expenditures
from this fund may be used for acquiring, constructing, improving, establishing, and operating
convention, exposition or entertainment facilities; acquiring or obtaining an interest in such
facilities; or advertising, publicizing, and promoting such facilities.
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NON-MAJOR GOVENMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Cont’d)

Rio Vision Cable Fund - To account for cable franchise fees (2%) received to operate and
promote a public access television channel. (Provided for by City Budget Resolution.)

Local Government Corrections Fund — To account for revenues collected from the assessment
for correction fees and court costs, pursuant to NMSA 35-14-11. Expenditures from this fund
may be used for municipal jailer or juvenile detention officer training; for planning, construction,
operating and maintaining a municipal jail for juveniles in a detention facility; or for complying
with match or contribution requirements for the receipt of Federal funds relating to jailing or
juvenile detention facilities.

Law Enforcement Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to the Law
Enforcement Corrections Act, NMSA 29-13-3. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the
repair and purchase of law enforcement apparatus and equipment, expenditures associated with
advanced law enforcement planning and training, and complying with match or contribution
requirements for receipt of Federal funds, and salaries for law enforcement personnel under
certain conditions.

DPS Enforcement Aid Fund — To account for revenue generated from asset forfeitures obtained
through narcotics investigations. These revenues can be utilized for officer overtime, police
equipment, undercover vehicles, purchase of evidence, training and other narcotic investigation
related expenses. (Pursuant to the Attorney General’s Guidelines on Seized and Forfeited

Property, July 1990.)

Traffic Education and Enforcement Aid Fund — To account for revenues received from the New
Mexico Traffic Bureau for DWI checkpoint enforcement and safety belt enforcement. (Pursuant
to NMSA 66-7-501 to 511)

NM Gang Task Force Fund — To account for revenue received from the U.S. Department of
Justice, Justice Assistance Grant (JAG), the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA),
contributions and conference revenue to provide training for police agencies throughout the state.
(Pursuant to the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5, (the “Recovery Act™))

Fire Protection Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to the Fire Protection
Fund Law, NMSA 59A-53-1-19. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the purchase,
construction, operating, and maintenance of fire stations, except for the station’s water supply
system; fire apparatus and equipment; the payment of insurance premiums on the above; and for
insurance premiums for injuries or death of firefighters.

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Fund — To account for State revenues received to the
Emergency Medical Services Fund Act, 24-10A-1-10. Expenditures from this fund may be used
for the establishment of emergency medical services; to acquire emergency medical services
vehicles, equipment and supplies; and for training and licensing of local emergency management
services personnel.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Cont’d)

DWI Program Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to NMSA 7-1-6.1.
Expenditures from this fund may be used for only alcohol treatment and rehabilitation services
for street inebriates.

Summer Lunch Program Fund — To account for the US Department of Agriculture's Summer
Food Service Program (SFSP) administered through the Children Youth and Families
Department of the State of New Mexico. The New Mexico SFSP is the single largest federal
resource available for local organizations that want to combine a lunch program with a summer
activity program for children. The SFSP provides free, nutritious meals and snacks to help
children in low-income areas get the nutrition throughout the summer months when they are out
of school. (Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act, Section 9, 13, and 14, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 1758, 1761 and 1762a)

Recovery ARRA EECBG Fund — To account for the U.S. Department of Energy’s Energy
Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) under the 2009 American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) to be used to develop and implement a City Energy & Sustainability
Plan, develop a Comprehensive Bicycle/Pedestrian Transportation Master Plan, to purchase and
install equipment for Server Virtualization, and Consolidation, to provide building inspection
training, to do building lighting retrofits and to put a cool roof on the Santa Ana Star Center.

Public Safety Grants Fund — To account for the following state intergovernmental and federal
grants: Operation DWI, Operation Buckle Down, Community DWI, Selective Traffic
Enforcement Project (STEP), NM Gang Task Force (NMGTF) (Pursuant to Traffic Safety Act,
NMSA 1978 Sections 66-7-501 to 511, as amended and the Anti-Drug Abuse Act 1998, PL 100-
690, Title VI, Subtitle C.), and Enhanced 911 Grant (Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 63-9D-1).

Environmental Gross Receipts Tax Fund — To account for municipal gross receipts tax revenues
received to be used for the acquisition, construction, operation, and maintenance of solid waste
facilities, water facilities, sewer systems, and related facilities. (Pursuant to NMSA, 1978 section
7-19D-17.)

Higher Education Gross Receipts Tax Fund — To account for municipal gross receipts tax
revenues received to be used for the acquisition, construction, renovation or improvement of
facilities of a four-year post-secondary public education institution located in the municipality
and acquisition of or improvements to land for those facilities or payment of municipal higher
education facilities gross receipts tax revenue bonds issued. (Pursuant to Chapter 3, Article 31
NMSA 1978)

Municipal Road Fund — To account for revenues received from the levy of a tax per gallon of
gasoline purchased within City boundaries, pursuant to the County and Municipal Gasoline Tax
Act, NMSA 7-1-6.9. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the construction of a street,
ally, curb, gutter or sidewalk projects.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Concl’d)

Recreation Development Fund — To account for revenues received for the construction of park
facilities. This fund is also used to account for transfers from the General Fund, grants and
donations for the development and construction of park facilities. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

HUD — CDBG Fund — To account for CDBG grant funds received to prepare an action plan to
address issues of low to moderate-income residents. (Title I, Housing & Comm. Dev. Act, PL
92-383.)

Crime Victims Assistance Fund — To account for Federal funds used towards the advocacy for
victims of all crimes. (Pursuant to the Victims of Crime Act of 1984.)

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS:

General Obligation Bonds Fund — To account for the debt service of Library Series 2004,
Aquatics Series 2006, and Roads Series 2009,

Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2005 Fund — To account for the debt service of the
New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2005.

Gross Receipts Tax Refund Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross
Receipts Tax Refund Loan, Series 2010.

HP Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
Loan, Series 2009.

HS Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
Loan, Series 2009,

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS:

Capital Projects Fund — To account for City facility construction and building improvements
from General Fund transfers and intergovernmental grants.

HP Infrastruciure Fund — To account for Central Business District infrastructure improvement
projects including water, wastewater and roads within the governmental unit.

HS Infrasiructure Fund — To account for infrastructure for the completion of the extension of
Paseo del Volcan and the completion of the infrastructure pertaining to the new Rio Rancho

High School within the governmental unit.

Infrastructure Fund — To account for capital (primarily infrastructure) acquisition, construction
and repair from General Fund transfers and intergovernmental grants.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (Concl’d)

ARRA Stimulus Roads Fund — To account for revenues received from American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 agreement with the New Mexico Department of
Transportation (NMDOT) to construct Paseo del Volcan Phase II from Iris to US Highway 550.

State Appropriation Capital Projects Fund — To account for state appropriation capital
expenditures approved by the State of New Mexico.

Bond Construction 2004 Library Fund — To account for proceeds received for construction of
Loma Colorado site Library.

Bond Construction 2006 Aquatics Fund — To account for proceeds received for construction of
an Aquatic Center.

Bond Construction 2009 Roads Fund — To account for proceeds received for construction
various road projects.

Road Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged roads,
equipment and capital improvements which substantially benefit those developments which pay
the impact fees.

Trails Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged
bikeways, capital improvements, trails, and equipment which substantially benefit those
developments which pay the impact fees.

Parks Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged parks,
equipment and capital improvements, which substantially benefit those developments which pay
the impact fees.

Public Safety Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-
42 NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing public safety, capital
improvements and equipment.

Drainage Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing a conveyance system
adequate to accommodate the design storm from the farthest upstream property or City boundary
to the receiving waters of the Rio Grande river.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012
Keep Rio
Rancho
Recreation Recreation Beautiful Grant
Donations Fund Activities Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 37,950 $ 199,728 $ 48,052 $

Accounts receivable

Due from federal government

Due from state government 22,728
Due from county government

Restricted investments

Total assets $ 37,950 $ 199,728 $ 48,052 $ 22,728

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 364 h) 14,681 h) h)
Accrued payroll 2,156 2,676
Accrued interest payable
Due to other funds 19,978
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities 364 16.837 22,654

Fund balances (deficits):
Non-spendable

Restricted 182,891 48,052 74
Committed 37,586

Assigned

Unassigned

Total fund balances 37,586 182,891 48,052 74
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 37,950 $ 199,728 $ 48,052 $ 22,728
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Rio Rancho

Community Workers Convention &
Response Compensation Senior Services Promotion and Visitors Bureau
Program Fund Fund Fund Library Fund Marketing Fund Fund
$ $ 653,538 $ 25,752 5 314,001 S 57,181 $ 31,651
4,392
296 10,000
250,305
$ 4,392 b 653,538 b 26,048 $ 564,306 $ 57,181 $ 41,651
$ 752 $ 61,984 $ 650 $ 8,896 $ 5,281 $ 500
2,189 7,886
3,640
296
4,392 61,984 946 8,896 7.470 8,386
591,554 25,102 555,410 49,711 33,265
591,554 25,102 555,410 49,711 33,265
S 4,392 $ 653,538 $ 26,048 $ 564,306 $ 57,181 $ 41,651
(Continued)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012
(Continued)

Local
Government Law DPS
Rio Vision Corrections Enforcement Enforcement
Cable Fund Fund Fund Aid Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 32,335 $ 63,183 $ 13,323 $ 15,101
Accounts receivable 27752
Due from federal government
Due from state government
Due from county government
Restricted investments
Total assets $ 60,087 $ 63,183 $ 13,323 $ 15,101
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 10,292 h 37,252 $ 4,714 $ 275
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable 429
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue 2.580
Total liabilities 10,292 37,252 5,143 2,855
Fund balances (deficits):
Non-spendable
Restricted 25,931 8,180 12,246
Committed 49,795
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances 49,795 25,931 8,180 12,246
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 60,087 $ 63,183 $ 13,323 $ 15,101
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Traffic
Education and
Enforcement

NM Gang Task
Force Grant

Fire Protection

Emergency
Medical

DWI Program

Summer Lunch

Aid Fund Fund Fund Services Fund Fund Program Fund
5 33,850 $ $ 42,092 $ 4,416 $ 228,374 $ 89,357
130,904
152,121
5 33,850 $ 130,904 $ 194,213 $ 4416 $ 228,374 $ 89,357
h) $ 3,377 $ $ $ S 53,016
3,166 3,721
9,556
91,214
32,582
99,757 9,556 89,319
33,850 31,147 184,657 4416 228,374 38
33,850 31,147 184,657 4416 228,374 38
$ 33,850 $ 130,904 $ 194,213 $ 4,416 $ 228,374 $ 89,357
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

(Concluded)

Higher
Environmental Education
ARRA EECBG Public Safety Gross Receipts Gross Receipts
Fund Grants Fund Tax Fund Tax Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments § 5 $ 1,301,605 $ 3,489,551
Accounts receivable
Due from federal government 17,295 203,833
Due from state government 44814 111,651 361,241
Due from county government
Restricted investments 339,000
Total assets $ 17,295 5 248,647 $ 1,752,256 $ 3,850,792
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 14,000 $ 2,479 $ 16,434 b
Accrued payroll 13,372 1,388
Accrued interest payable 17,992
Due to other funds 3,295 234,023
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities 17.295 249,874 35,814
Fund balances (deficits):
Non-spendable
Restricted 1,716,442 3,850,792
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned (1,227)
Total fund balances (1,227) 1,716,442 3,850,792
Total liabilities and fund balances 8 17,295 $ 248,647 $ 1,752,256 $ 3,850,792
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Recreation

Municipal Road Development HUD - CDBG Crime Victims
Fund Fund Fund Assistance Fund Totals

$ 365,276 $ 127,911 Y $ $ 7,174,227
27,752

163,558 13,591 533,573

46,586 597,316
250,305

491,121

$ 411,862 $ 127,911 5 163,558 $ 13,591 $ 9,074,294
$ 61,906 $ 5,993 $ 62,089 $ b 366,935
1,819 38,373

27,977

101,469 11,772 465,391

35,458

61,906 5,993 163,558 13,591 934,134
349,956 121,918 8,054,006
87,381
(1,227)

349,956 121,918 8,140,160

b 411,862 $ 127,911 $ 163,558 b 13,591 $ 9,074,294
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Property taxes receivable

Due from state government
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Gross Receipts

Liabilities:
Accrued interest payable
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Non-spendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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General Tax Revenue Gross Receipts
Obligation Bonds Series Tax Refund

Bonds Fund 2005 Fund Loan Fund HP Loan Fund

$ 3,347,539 $ 185,441 $ 2,665 $ 61,338
346,371

285,454 60,570 67,962

$ 3,693,910 $ 470,895 $ 63,235 $ 129,300

$ 351,666 $ 61,581 b 1,225 b 17,721
296,725

648,391 61,581 1,225 17,721

3,045,519 409,314 62,010 111,579

3,045,519 409,314 62,010 111,579

$ 3,693,910 $ 470,895 $ 63,235 5 129,300




HS Loan Fund Totals
$ 18,642 $ 3,615,625
346,371
75,702 489,688
$ 94,344 $ 4.451,684
$ 16,602 $ 448,795
296,725
16,602 745,520
77,742 3,706,164
77,742 3,706,164
$ 94,344 $ 4,451,684
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012

HP HS
Capital Projects Infrastructure Infrastructure Infrastructure
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 19,573 $ 280,998 $ 118,918 $
Due from federal government 4,318,976
Due from state government 395,409
Due from other funds 51,008
Total assets $ 19,573 $ 280,998 5 118,918 $ 4,765,393
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ $ $ 38.548 S 842,656
Due to other funds 3,934,597
Deferred revenue 358,964
Total liabilities 38,548 5,136,217
Fund balances (deficits):
Non-spendable
Restricted 19,573 280,998 80,370
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned (370,824)
Total fund balances 19,573 280,998 80,370 (370,824)
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 19,573 g 280,998 g 118,918 $ 4,765,393
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State Bond Bond Bond

Appropriation Construction Construction Construction
ARRA Stimulus  Capital Projects 2004 Library 2006 Aquatics 2009 Roads Road Impact
Roads Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fees Fund
$ S $ $ 6,569 $ 1,510,332 $ 1,476,394
51,008
152,184
3,934,597
$ 51,008 $ 152,184 $ $ 6,569 $ 5,444,929 $ 1,476,394
$ $ § $ $ 231,988 $
51,008 190,028
51,008 190,028 231,988
6,569 5,212,941 1,476,394
(37.844)
(37,844) 6,569 5,212,941 1,476,394
$ 51,008 $ 152,184 $ $ 6,569 $ 5,444,929 $ 1,476,394

(Continued)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012
(Concluded)
Public Safety Drainage
Trail Impact Park Impact Impact Fees Impact Fees
Fees Fund Fees Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 163,574 $ 474,397 $ 213,904 $ 861,119
Due from federal government
Due from state government
Due from other funds
Total assets $ 163,574 $ 474,397 $ 213,904 $ 861,119
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ $ 9,808 $ $ 4,465
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue 49,115
Total liabilities 9,808 53,580
Fund balances (deficits):
Non-spendable
Restricted 163,574 464,589 213,904 807,539
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances 163,574 464,589 213,904 807,539
Total liabilities and fund balances S 163,574 S 474,397 8 213,904 $ 861,119
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Totals

$ 5,125,778
4,369,984
547,593
3,985,605

$ 14,028,960

$ 1,127,465
4,175,633
408,079
5,711,177

8,726,451

(408.668)
8,317,783

$ 14,028,960
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Recreation
Donations Fund ~ Activities Fund ~ Recreation Fund
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ $ $

Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental state
Intergovernmental county

Charges for services 30,403 254,498
Fines and forfeits 580
Franchise fees
Contributions and denations 14,358
Investment income 24 97 39
Other revenues
Total revenues 45,365 254,595 39
Expenditures:
Current -
General government
Public safety 35,110
Public works
Culture and recreation 4,533 193,946 10,934
Economic development
Capital outlay 27,642
Debt service -
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges WP sk
Total expenditures 39,643 221,588 10,934
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 5,722 33,007 (10.895)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Transfers out : ) (20,463)

Total other financing sources (uses) (20,463)
Change in fund balances I 7 12,544 (10,895)
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 31,864 170,347 58,947
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ 37586 § 182,891 § 48,052
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Keep Rio

Rancho Community Workers
Beautiful Grant Response Compensation Senior Services Promotion and
Fund Program Fund Fund _ Fund Library Fund Marketing Fund
b $ $ S $ $
18,272
65,691 7.828 140,094
250,305
16,797 103,766
822
1,184 14 1,242 18
2,750 552,591
68,441 18,272 553,775 25,461 391,641 103.784
589,824
17,733
63,502 18,001 439,322
176,791
Gaa02 2 Ulgss 589,824 18,001 489,322 176,791
4,939 539 (36,049) 7,460 (97,681) (73,007)
108,794
e RS v 108,794
4,939 539 (36,049) 7460 (97,681) 35,787
(4.865) (539) 627.603 17,642 653,091 13,924
$ 74§ $ 591,554 § 25102 § 555410 § 49,711

(Continued)

Page 109



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(Continued)
Rio Rancho
Convention & Local
Visitors Bureau Rio Vision Government
~ Fund ~ Cable Fund Corrections Fund
Revenues:

Municipal and state shared taxes s 331,775 % $
Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental state 10,000
Intergovernmental county
Charges for services 825 233,774
Fines and forfeits
Franchise fees 115,349
Contributions and donations
Investment income 27 34 31
Other revenues S 5,250

Total revenues 347,052 116,208 233,805

Expenditures:

Current -

General government

Public safety 306,794

Public works

Culture and recreation 143,992

Economic development 371,084
Capital outlay 13,019
Debt service -

Principal

Interest and fiscal charges R

Total expenditures 371,084 157,011 306,794

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (24,032) (40,803) (72,989)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 31,219 90,200
Transfers out =l
Total other financing sources (uses) L 31,219 90,200
Change in fund balances 7,187  (40,803) 17,211
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 26,078 90,598 8,720
Fund balances (deficits), end of year S 33,265 § 49,795 § 25,931
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Traffic

Law DPS Education and Emergency
Enforcement Enforcement Aid Enforcement Aid NM Gang Task  Fire Protection =~ Medical Services
Fund Fund Fund Force Grant Fund Fund Fund
b S § $ b $
36,724 239.245
99,600 571,128 19,923
80,292
4,850
25 23 32 188 5
NS g TN e TR 38,460 155,574
99,625 57551 80,324 282,555 726,890 19.928
43,043 30,404 53,126 271,492 367,505 4,893
29,760 17.665 10,669
53,341 131377
2,995 59384
99,379 30,404 82,886 271,492 575,931 15,562
S 246 7,127 (2,562) 11,063 150,959 4,366
10,000
(10,000) i B
246 7,127 (2,562) 11,063 150,959 4,366
7,934 5,119 36412 20,084 33,698 50
$ 8,180 § 12246 S 33850 § 31,147 § 184,657 § 4416

(Continued)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(Continued)

DWI Program Summer Lunch ~ ARRA EECBG
Fund Program Fund Fund

Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes S 228250 $ $
Intergovernmental federal 114,797 54,380
Intergovernmental state
Intergovernmental county
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Franchise fees
Contributions and donations
Investment income 124 39

Other revenues ) - o
Total revenues 228,374 114,836 54,380

Expenditures:
Current -
General government 54,380
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation 114,798
LCconomic development
Capital outlay
Debt service -
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges g ] {is
Total expenditures 114,798 54,380

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 228,374 38

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances 228374 38

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Fund balances (deficits), end of year 3 228374 § 38 %
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Higher

Environmental  Education Gross Recreation
Public Safety Gross Receipts Receipts Tax Municipal Road Development HUD - CDBG
Grants Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund = Fund Fund
$ $ 664,221 § 2,137,526 § 524,122 § $
622,250 408,582
355,576
11,969
4,792
18,233
777 2,259 657 24
13,202 1,280 e e
977,826 683.231 2,139,785 542,773 13,273 408,582
1,513,000
947.366
1,172,887 449,634 331,063
39,696 10,639
29,565 (65,911) 145,255 83,710 77,519
227,921
111,393 pe, o LENTEAE Y SE
976,931 1,485,986 1,513,000 594,889 94,349 408,582
N 895 (802,755) 626,785 (52.116) (81.076) e
17,364 74,057
17,364 ] 74,057
895 (785,391) 626,785  (52,116) (7,019)
(2,122) 2,501,833 3,224,007 402,072 128,937
$ (1227) § 1716442 § 3850792 § 349.956 S 1219138 $

(Continued)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(Concluded)

Crime Victims

Assistance Fund Totals
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes 5 b 3,885,894
Intergovernmental federal 43,691 1,537,941
Intergovernmental state 1,269,840
Intergovernmental county 262,274
Charges for services 644,855
Fines and forfeits 80,872
Franchise fees 115,349
Contributions and donations 38,263
Investment income 6,863
Other revenues il 1) i = 769,891
Total revenues 43.691 8,612,042
Expenditures:
Current -
General government 2,157,204
Public safety 47.263 2,124,729
Public works 1,953,584
Culture and recreation 1,089,363
Economie development 547,875
Capital outlay 368,893
Debt service -
Principal 412,639
Interest and fiscal charges 173,772
Total expenditures 47,263 8,828,059
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 357 (216.,017)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 3,572 335,206
Transfers out (30.463)
Total other financing sources (uses) - BEiE 304,743
Change in fund balances 88,726
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 8,051,434
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ S 8,140,160

Page 114



(This page intentionally left blank)

Page 115



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Gross Receipts

General Tax Revenue Gross Receipts
Obligation Bonds Series Tax Refund
Bonds Fund 2005 Fund Loan Fund
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 3,480,946 § S
Municipal and state shared taxes 1.492.167 74.477
Investment income 459 187 L &
Total revenues 3,481,405 1,492,354 74,480
Expenditures:
Debt service -
Principal 3,700,000 585,000
Interest and fiscal charges 921,870 796,615 15,419
Total expenditures 4,621,870 1,381,615 15,419
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,140.,465) 110,739 59,061
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 5,513 =i, o
Total other financing sources (uses) Spll3ds
Change in fund balances (1,134,952) 110,739 59,061
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,180,471 208.575 2,949
Fund balances, end of year $ 3,045,515 $ 409.314 $ 62,010
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HP Loan Fund HS Loan Fund Totals

$ 3 3,480,946
428,928 100.654 2,096,226

= 164 48 861
429,092 100,702 5,578.033
185,000 205,000 4,675,000

222 496 214,807 2,171,207
407.496 419.807 6.846,207
21.596 (319,105) (1,268.174)

362,522 368.035

362,522 368.035
21.596 43,417 (900.139)

89,983 34,325 4,606,303

$ 111,579 § 77,742 3,706,164
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
HP HS
Capital Projects Infrastructure Infrastructure
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal $ $ $
Intergovernmental state
Impact fees
Investment income 6 46 59
Other revenues
Total revenues 6 46 59
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay 10,433 51,094
Total expenditures 10,433 51,094
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (10,427) 46 (51,035)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out (33,978) (362,522)
Total other financing sources (uses) (33,978) (362,522)
Changes in fund balances (44,405) 46 (413,557)
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 63,978 280,952 493,927
Restatement
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year as restated 63,978 280,952 493,927
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ 19,573 $ 280,998 $ 80,370
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State Bond Bond Bond
Appropriation Construction Construction Construction
Infrastructure ARRA Stimulus ~ Capital Projects 2004 Library 2006 Aquatics 2009 Roads
Fund Roads Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ 5,058,204 $ 5 $ 3 $
36,445 261,825
14 1,246
69,344
5,164,007 261,825 1,246
18,983 733,222
1,588
4,520,440 265,871 5,501 1,293,481
4,539,423 267,459 5,501 2,026,703
624,584 (5.634) (5,501) (2,025,457)
100,000
(5,513) (34,591)
100,000 (5,513) (34,591)
624,584 94,366 (11,014) (2,060,048)
(2,469,524) (132,210) 11,014 6,569 7,272,989
1,474,116
(995,408) (132,210) 11,014 6,569 7,272,989
$  (370,824) $ $ (37,844) $ ) 6,569 § 5212941
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

(Concluded)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal
Intergovernmental state
Impact fees
Investment income
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Changes in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Restatement

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year as restated

Fund balances (deficits), end of year
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Road Impact

Trail Impact

Park Impact

Fees Fund Fees Fund Fees Fund
$ § $

142,339 10,150 52,798

666 27 116

143,005 10,177 52,914
1,569,184 189,585
1,569,184 189,585
(1,426,179) 10,177 (136,671)
(2,734) (131) (1,132)
(2,734) (131) (1,132)
(1,428,913) 10,046 (137,803)
2,905,307 153,528 602,392
2,905,307 153,528 602,392

$ 1,476,394 $ 163,574 $ 464,589




Public Safety Drainage
Impact Fees Impact Fees
Fund Fund Totals

$ $ $ 5,058,204
298,270

170,294 71,440 447,021

93 164 2,437

69,344

170,387 71,604 5,875,276
39,361 39,361
22,159 774,364

1,588

501,480 143,174 8,550,243
540,841 165,333 9,365,556
(370,454) (93,729) (3,490,280)
34,591 134,591
(5,053) (2,009) (447,663)
(5,053) 32,582 (313,072)
(375,507) (61,147) (3,803,352)
589,411 868,086 10,647,019
1,474,116

589.411 868.686 12,121,135

$ 213,904 $ 807,539 $ 8,317,783
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SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DONATIONS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 30,403 $ (4,597)
Fines and forfeits 800 800 580 (220)
Contributions and donations 5,600 7.300 14,358 7,058
Investment income 24 24
Total revenues 41,400 B 43,100 45,365 2,265
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 64,262 66,249 35,110 31,139
Culture and recreation 4,804 6,504 4,533 1,971
Total expenditures 69.066 72,753 39,643 33,110
Change in fund balances (27.666) (29.653) 5022 35,375
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 29,945 33,918 31,864 (2,054)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 2279 $ 4265 $ 37,586 $ 33,321

Page 125




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RECREATION ACTIVITIES FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual 7 (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 361,997 $ 349982 § 254,498 § (95,484)
Investment income 97 97
Total revenues 361,997 349,982 254,595 (95,387)
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation 380,505 407,814 193,946 213,868
Capital outlay e 52,923 27,642 25,281
Total expenditures 380,505 460,737 221,588 239,149
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures ~ (18,508) (110,755) 33,007 143,762
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (20,463) (20,463) (20,463)
Total other financing sources (uses) (20,463) (20,463) (20,463)
Change in fund balances B (38.971) (131,218) 12,544 143,762
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 88,582 195,617 170,347 (25,270)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 - 49,611 § 64399 § 182,891 § 118,492

Page 126



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RECREATION FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final = Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ $ n $ 39 § 39
Total revenues - 39 39
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation 10,944 10,934 10
Capital outlay 2 47,987 47,987
Total expenditures 2 58.931 10,934 47,997
Change in fund balances (2) (58.931) (10,895) 48,036
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 2 58,931 58,947 16
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ e $ 48,052 $ 48,052
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - KEEP RTIO RANCHO BEAUTIFUL GRANT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental state $ 68,000 $ 99,434 % 65,691 $ (33.743)
Other revenues - 2550 2,750
Total revenues 68,000 102,184 68,441 (33,743)
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation 66,580 70,750 63.502 7,248
Total expenditures i 66,580 70,750 63,502 7,248
Change in fund balances 1.420 31434 4,939 (26,495)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (1,420) (31,434) (4,865) 26,569
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ oo - & 74§ 74
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - COMMUNITY RESPONSE PROGRAM FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
_Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
~ Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal 3 $ 38,811 § 18,272 § (20,539)
Total revenues 38,811 R oy (20,539)
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety s e e 34,129 17,733 16,396
Total expenditures 34,129 17,733 16,396
Change in fund balances 4,682 B 539 (4.143)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (4,682) (539) 4,143
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ $ $ b S
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND

Revenues:
Investment income
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
General government
Total expenditures

Changes in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Fund balances (deficits), end of year
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

§ $ $ 1,184 $ 1,184
525,091 525,091 552,591 27,500
525,091 525,091 553,775 28,684
600,000 600,000 589,824 10,176
600,000 600,000 589,824 10,176
(74,909) (74,909) (36,049) 38,860
627,003 627,603 627,603

S 552,694 $ 552,694 $ 591,554 S 38.860




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SENIOR SERVICES FUND

Revenues:
Intergovernmental state
Charges for services
Contributions and donations
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ $ 12426 $ 7828 § (4,598)
29,289 29,289 16,797 (12,492)
1,400 1,400 822 (578)
S Sl RN 25 14 ~(11)
30,714 43,140 25.461 (17,679)
38.939 46,194 18.001 28,193
38939 46,194 18001 28,193
(8,225) (3.054) Sy -
25,241 20,070 17.642 (2.428)
$ 17016 $ 17,016 $ 25,102 § 8,086




Revenues:
Intergovernmental state
Intergovernmental county
Investment income

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - LIBRARY FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 700,334 § 791,328 § 140,094 § (651,234)
1,911,528 250,305 (1,661,223)
1,242 1,242
700,334 2,702,856 391,641 (2.311,215)
700,334 2,721,497 489,322 2,232,175
i " = ' 400,000 400,000
700,334 3,121,497 489,322 2,632,175
(418.641) (97.681) 320,960
195,828 676,369 653,091 (23.278)
$ 195,828 § 257,728 % 555410 § 297,682




CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PROMOTION AND MARKETING FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original ~  Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 82,537 $ 215,087 $ 103,766 $ (1113213
Investment income e i 18 18
Total revenues 82,537 215,087 103,784  (111,303)
Expenditures:
Current -
Economic development 155,245 363,564 176,791 186,773
Total expenditures 155,245 363,564 176,791 186,773
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expendifures (72,708) (148.477) (73.007) 75470
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 60,290 108,794 108,794
Total other financing sources (uses) 60.290 108,794 108,794 g
Change in fund balances (12,418) (39.683) 35,787 75,470
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 12,418 39,768 13.924 (25,844)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 S - 85 S 49711 49.626
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RIO RANCHO CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ 351,709 § 351,709 § 331,775 $ (19,934)
Intergovernmental state 2.500 12,500 10,000 (2,500)
Investment income 5 5 27 22
Other revenues Y, 5250 . 5250
Total revenues 354,214 364,214 347,052 (17.162)
Expenditures:
Current -
Economic development 398.194 - 411,404 371,084 40,320
Total expenditures £ ik 398,194 411.404 371,084 40,320
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (43,980) (47,190) (24,032) 23,158
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 31,219 31,219 31,219
Total other financing sources (uses) 31,219 209 TR0
Change in fund balances (12,761) (15,971) Tl 8y 23,158
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 30,700 35,617 26,078 (9.539)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 17,939 S 19,646 §$ 33065 % 13,619
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CITY OF R10 RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RIO VISION CABLE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ $ s 825 § 825
Franchise fees 129,729 121,349 115,349 (6,000)
Investment income ¥ =T 34 34
Total revenues 129,729 121,349 116,208 (5.141)
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation 155,001 159.815 143,992 15,823
Capital outlay 13,020 13019 - 1
Total expenditures 55001 192835 157,011 15,824
Change in fund balances (25,272) (51.486) (40,803) 10,683
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 50,047 60,941 90,598 29,657
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 3 24775 8 9455 § 49795 § 40,340
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTIONS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
~ Original Final o shicteale - (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 186,000 § 218,000 $ 233,774 % 15.774
Investment income 31 31
Total revenues 186,000 218,000 233,805 15805
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 258,530 311,769 306,794 4,975
Total expenditures 258,530 311,769 306,794 4,975
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures _ (72,530) (93.769) (72,989) 20,780
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 90,200 90,200 90,200
Total other financing sources (uses) =t 90,200 90,200 90,200
Change in fund balances 17.670 (3,569) 17,211 20,780
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (17,670) 29,959 8,720 (21,239)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 S ol 26390 § 25931 §  (459)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental state $ 99,600 $ 99,600 $ 99,600 $
Investment income 25 25
Total revenues 99,600 99,600 99,625 25
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 51,188 51,188 43,043 8,145
Debt service -
Principal 53,341 53,341 53,341
Interest and fiscal charges 3,500 3,500 2,995 505
Total expenditures 108,029 108.029 99,379 8,650
Changes in fund balances (8,429) (8,429) 246 8,675
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 8,439 8,439 7,934 (505)
Fund balances (deficits), end of year S 10 g 10 g 8,180 g 8,170
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DPS ENFORCEMENT AID FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Intergovernmental federal $ 15,000 §$ 15,000 § 36,724 § 21,724

Contributions and donations 1,000 1,000 (1.000)

Investment income 23 23

Other revenues 3,000 3,000 784 (2,216)

Total revenues 19,000 19,000 37,531 18,531

Expenditures:

Current -

Public safety 39,862 40,050 30,404 9,646
Total expenditures 39,862 40,050 30,404 9,646

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures (20,862) (21,050) 7,127 28.177
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 10,000 10,000

Transfers out (10,000) (10,000)

Tatal other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances (20.862)  (21,050) 7,127 28,177
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 30,299 31,278 5,119 (26,159)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 3 9437 § 10,228 § 12,246 § 2,018
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - TRAFFIC EDUCATION AND ENFORCEMENT AID FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
_ Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
- Original Final Actual ~ (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeits $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 80,292 3§ 18,292
Investment income Y S TS 32 32
Total revenues 62,000 62,000 80,324 18,324
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 95,339 65.400 53,126 12,274
Capital outlay il 30,000 29,760 240
Total expenditures 95,339 95.400 82,886 12,514
Change in fund balances il - (33,339) (33.,400) (2,562) 30,838
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 33,562 37,222 36,412 (810)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 223 -$ 3822 § 33,850 § 30,028ﬁ
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NM GANG TASK FORCE GRANT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Intergovernmental federal $ $ 518,622 % 239,245 § (279.377)

Contributions and donations 4,850 4.850

Other revenues . 52,000 38.460 (13,540)

Total revenues 570,622 282,555 (288.067)

Expenditures:

Current -

Public safety 18,522 415,976 271,492 144 484
Total expenditures 18,522 415,976 271,492 144,484

Change in fund balances (18,522) 154,646 11,063 (143,583)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 18,522 (145,872) 20,084 165,956
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ $ 8774 $ 31,147 § 831
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - FIRE PROTECTION FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental state $ 571122 § 571,122, § 571,128 § 6
Investment income 188 188
Other revenues ) 3.453 - 155,574 152,121
Total revenues 571,122 574,575 726,890 152,315
Expenditures:
Current -

Public safety 368,525 432,635 367,505 65,130
Capital outlay 25,000 22,000 17,665 4,335
Debt service -

Principal 131,377 131,377 131,377

Interest and fiscal charges 60,573 60,573 59,384 1,189

Total expenditures 585.475 646,585 579931 70,654
Change in fund balances (14,353) (72,010) 150,959 222,969
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 64,353 72,010 33,698 (38,312)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 50,000 § p 184,657 $ 184,657
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual ~ (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental state $ 19.882 §% 19.882 § 19923 § 41
Investment income s Y i 5 i 3
Total revenues 19,882 19,882 19,928 46
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 19,932 9,510 4,893 4,617
Capital outlay s 10,669 10,669
Total expenditures Tl 19,932 20,179 15,562, 4,617
Change in fund balances (50) (297) 4,366 4.663
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 50 297 50 (247)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ B $ 4416 §$ 4,416
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DWI PROGRAM FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original ~ Final Actual B (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ $ 228,250 $ 228,250 §
Investment income 124 124
Total revenues e 228,250 228,374 124
Expenditures:
Capital outlay _ 228,250 | 228,250
Total expenditures 228,250 228250
Change in fund balances 228374 228374
Fund balances, July 1, 2011
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 5 3 S 228374 § 228374
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SUMMER LUNCH PROGRAM FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal
Investment income

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

$ 116,500 $ 126,500 $ 114,797 % (11,703)
] el 39 -39
116,500 126,500 114,836 (11,664)
171,836 220425 114,798 105,627
171,836 220,425 114,798 105,627
(55,336) (93.925) ey 058 93.963
55,336 93,925 (93,925)
S El 38 8§ 38




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ARRA EECBG FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
_ Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual ~ (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal $ $ 83416 § 54380 8§ (29,036)
Total revenues » 83,416 54.380 (29,036)
Expenditures:
Current -
General government e 83,415 54380 29,035
Total expenditures ] 83,415 54,380 29,035
Change in fund balances . _ 1 (1)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (1) 1
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ R [l D $ e
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original _ ‘Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal $ 449,999 § 1,693,350 § 622250 $§  (1,071,100)
Intergovernmental state 19.640 1,536,282 355,576 (1,180,706)
Total revenues 469,639 3,229,632 977,826  (2,251,806)
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 469.639 2,297,040 947.366 1,349,674
Capital outlay 33,151 29565 3,586
Total expenditures 469.639 2,330,191 976,931 1,353,260
Change in fund balances - 8599441 895 (898,546)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 8 (899,433) (2,122) 897,311
Fund balances (deficits), June 30, 2012 S g8 § g 8 (1,2277) b (1,235)
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CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ 650,000 $ 650,000 $ 664,221 $ 14,221
Contributions and donations 18,232 18,232 18,233 1
Investment income | T =G Qi
Total revenues 668,232 668,232 683.231 14,999
Expenditures:
Current -
Public works 136,095 1,205,143 1,172,887 32,256
Culture and recreation 39,574 39,581 39,696 (115)
Capital outlay 214,110 1,284,355 (65.911) 1.350,266
Debt service -
Principal 227,921 227,921 227,921
Interest and fiscal charges 129,768 129.768 111,393 18,375
Total expenditures 747.468 2,886,768 1485986 1,400,782
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (79,236) (2.218,536) (802,755) 1,415,781
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in B 17,364 17.364
Total other financing sources (uses) . 2 17,364 17,364
Change in fund balances (79.236) (2,201,172) (785391) 1415781
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 123,449 2,250,378 2,501,833 251,455
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 44213 § 49206 $ 1716442 $ 1,667,236
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HIGHER EDUCATION GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts ] Final Budget
Positive
Original Final ~ Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ 2,078,723 § 2,078,723 § 2.137.526 § 58,803
Investment income ) 2259 2,259
Total revenues 2,078,723 2,078,723 2,139,785 61,062
Expenditures:
Current -
General government 4,078,723 4,078,723 1,513,000 2.565,723
Capital outlay 250,000 250,000
Total expenditures 4,078,723 4,328,723 1,513,000 2,815,723
Change in fund balances (2,000,000) (2,250,000) 626,785 2.876.785
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 2,844,262 2,844,262 3,224,007 379,745
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 844262 $ 594262 $ 3850792 $ 3,256,530
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MUNICIPAL ROAD FUND

Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes
Charges for services
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Public works
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
~ Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 580,000 $ 530,000 $ 524,122 % (5.878)
25,000 1,000 4,792 3,792
50 50 657 607
30,000 10,000 13202 3,202
635,050 541,050 542973 - 1,723
616,855 699,281 449.634 249,647
70,000 239,025 145,255 93,770
686,855 938.306 594,889 343,417
P (51,805) (397,256) (52,116) 345,140
121,805 436,256 402,072 (34,184)
$ 70,000 $ 39,000 $§ 349,956 $ 310,956




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RECREATION DEVELOPMENT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

~ Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental county $ $ 12,000 § 11969 § (31)
Investment income 24 24
Other revenues 1,280 10280 1,280 (9.000)
Total revenues ol 1,280 22,280 AZ2T3. (9.,007)
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation 1,280 19,642 10,639 9,003
Capital outlay 55,000 206.533 83,710 122,823
Total expenditures 56,280 226175 94349 131,826
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures ~ (55,000) (203,895) (81.076) 122,819
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 55.000 74,057 74,057
Total other financing sources (uses) 55,000 74,057 74.057
Change in fund balances ol (129,838) (7.019) 122,819
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 3,672 133,510 128,937 (4,573)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 3672 8 3672 8 121918 § 118,246
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HUD - CDBG FUND

Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Public works
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Change in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final ~ Actual (Negative)
3 301,475 § 662,105 § 408,582 § (253.523)
301,475 662,105 408,582 (253,523)
301,475 489,665 331,063 158,602
64,108 77,519 (13411
301,475 553,773 408,582 145,191
108,332 (108,332)
(108,332) 108,332
T $ 5 [N




CITY OF R10O RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

_ Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal $ 34,400 § 57,338 § 43,691 §  (13.647)
Total revenues 34,400 57558, 43,691 (13.647)
Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety 42,011 57,322 47,263 10,059
Total expenditures 42000 o 57,322 47,263 10,059
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (7,611) 16 (3,572) (3,588)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in . 7,611 7.611 3572 i(4:039)
Total other financing sources (uses) 7,611 TaLl 3,572 (4,039)
Change in fund balances 7,627 T (7,627)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (7.627) 7,627
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ g - B 3
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
~ Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Property taxes h) 4,489,725 § 3,383.164 % 3,480,946 § 97,782

Investment income 459 459

Other revenues 300 (300)

Total revenues 4,489,725 3,383.464 3,481,405 97,941

Expenditures:

Debt service -

Principal 3,700,000 3.700,000 3.700,000
Interest and fiscal charges 1,315,205 1315205 921,870 393,335
Total expenditures 5,015,205 5.015,205 4,621,870 393,335

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures (525.480) (1,631,741) (1,140,465) 491,276
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 5.513 5,513 5,513

Total other financing sources (uses) 5,513 5,513 5,513

Change in fund balances (519.967)  (1,626,228) (1,134,952) 491,276
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 4,519,094 4,519,094 4,180,471 (338,623)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 3999127 § 2892866 $ 3045519 $ 152,653
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CITY OF R1O RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2005

FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ 1,448,056 $ 1,448,056 $ 1,492,167 $ 44,111
Investment income 187 187
Total revenues 1,448,056 1,448,056 1,492,354 44,298
Expenditures:
Debt service -
Principal 585,000 585,000 585,000
Interest and fiscal charges 863,056 863,056 796,615 66,441
Total expenditures 1,448,056 1,448,056 1,381,615 66,441
Changes in fund balances 110,739 110,739
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 120,672 120,672 298,575 177,903
Fund balances (deficits), end of year 5 120,672 b 120,672 $ 409,314 § 288,642
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REFUND LOAN FUND

Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt service -
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Changes in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Fund balances (deficits), end of year

Page 155

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)
S 16,687 S 16,687 A 74,477 $ 57,790
3 3
16,687 16,687 74,480 57,793
16,687 16,687 15,419 1,268
16,687 16,687 15,419 1,268
59,061 59,061
1,393 1,393 2,949 1,556
$ 1,393 b 1,393 $ 62,010 $ 60,617




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HP LOAN FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes $ 433,159 $ 433,159 $ 428,928 $ (4,231)
[nvestment income 164 164
Total revenues 433,159 433,159 429,092 (4,067)
Expenditures:
Debt service -
Principal 185,000 185,000 185,000
Interest and fiscal charges 248,159 248,159 222,496 25,663
Total expenditures 433,159 433,159 407,496 25,663
Changes in fund balances 21,596 21,596
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 36,099 36,099 89,983 53,884
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ 36,099 $ 36,099 $ 111,579 $ 75,480
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HS LOAN FUND

Revenues:
Municipal and state shared taxes
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt service -
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

Changes in fund balances

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year

Fund balances (deficits), end of year
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

24,952 b 24,952 $ 100,654 $ 75,702

48 48

24,952 24,952 100,702 75,750
205,000 205,000 205,000

231,916 231,916 214,807 17,109

436,916 436,916 419,807 17,109

(411,964) (411,964) (319,105) 92,859
362,522 362,522 362,522
362,522 362,522 362,522

(49,442) (49,442) 43,417 92,859

51,432 51,432 34,325 (17,107)
1,990 3 1,990 $ 77,742 $ 75,752




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income h) $ $ 6 & 6
Total revenues s 6 6
Expenditures:
Capital outlay 30,000 10,433 19,567

Total expenditures 30,000 10,433 19,567
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures (30,0000  (10,427) 19,573
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out ~(33,978) (33,978) (33,978)

Total other financing sources (uses) (33,978) (33,978) 3978y B
Change in fund balances (33,978) (63,978) (44.405) 19,573
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 33,078 63,978 63,978
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 5 b 0 3 19573 § 19,573
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HP INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ $ e o 46 3 46
Total revenues L 46 46
Expenditures:
Capital outlay e Lo 280,952 280,952
Total expenditures 280,952 780953
Change in fund balances (280,952) 46 280,998
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 280,952 280,952
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $7 $ $ 280,998 § 280,998
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HS INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Revenues:
Investment income
Total revenues
Expenditures:

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012

Page 160

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original ~ Final Actual - (Negative)
$ __§ $ 59§ 59
. o 58
_r 148.170 51,094 97,076
148,170 51,094 97.076
- (148,170) (51,035 97,135
 (362,522) (362,522)  (362,522)
(362.522) (362,522) (362,522)
(362,522) (510,692) (413,557) 97,135
362,522 510,692 493,927 (16,765)
$ 8 S 80370 $§ 80370




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final | Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental federal b 15,354,866 § 5,058,204 § (10.296,662)
Intergovernmental state 1,397,220 36,445 (1,360,775)
Intergovernmental county 30,000 (30,000)
Investment income 14 14
Other revenues 68,920 69,344 424
Total revenues 16,851,006 5.164,007 (11,686,999)
Expenditures:
Current -
Public works 22.844 18,983 3,861
Capital outlay 10,876,195 4,520,440 6.355,755
Total expenditures 10,899,039 4,539,423 6,359,616
Change in fund balances 5,951,967 624,584 (5,327,383)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 29,890 (5.922,077) (995,408) 4,926,669
Fund balances (deficits), June 30, 2012 $ 29,890 $ 29.890 $ (370,824) § (400,714)
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Revenues:
Change in fund balances
Total revenues

Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012

Page 162

CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ARRA STIMULUS ROADS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ S 129945 § $ (129.945)
129,945 (129,945)
(129.945) 129,945
$ H s [ &




CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATE APPROPRIATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final ~ Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental state $ (100,000) § 635245 § 261,825 $ (373.420)
Total revenues (100.,000) 635,245 261,825 (373,420)
Expenditures:
Current -
Culture and recreation (90,504) 1,588 1,588
Capital outlay 90,504 610,266 265,871 344,395
Total expenditures i 611,854 267,459 344,395
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (100,000) 23,391 (5.634) (29,025)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 100,000 100.000 100,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 100,000 100,000 100,000
Change in fund balances 123,391 94366 (29.025)
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2011 (123,391) (132,210) (8.819)
Fund balances (deficits), June 30, 2012 3 | $ (37.844) $  (37.844)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BOND CONSTRUCTION 2004 LIBRARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
$ $ $ $
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Capital outlay 6,963 5,501 1,462
Total expenditures 6,963 5,501 1,462
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (6,963) (5,501) 1,462
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (5,513) (5,513) (5,513)
Total other financing sources (uses) (5,513) (5.513) (5,513)
Changes in fund balances (5,513) (12,476) (11,014) 1,462
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 5,513 12,476 11,014 (1,462)
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ $ $ $
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CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BOND CONSTRUCTION 2004 AQUATICS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
$ $ $ $
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current-

Culture and recreation 72,480 65,912 65,912
Capital outlay 6,568 6,568
Total expenditures 72,480 72,480 72,480

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (72,480) (72,480) (72,480)
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 72,480 72,480 6,569 65911
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ $ $ 6,569 $ (6,569)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BOND CONSTRUCTION 2009 ROADS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
_ Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
~ Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income S b b 1,246 § 1,246
Total revenues 1246 1,246
Expenditures:
Current -
Public works 733,222 733,222
Capital outlay 6,922,138 1,293 481 5,628,657
Total expenditures AL 7.655.360 2,026,703 5,628,657
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (7,655.360) (2,025,457) 5,629,903
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (34.591) (34.591)
Total other financing sources (uses) o (34,591) (34.591)
Change in fund balances (7.689.,951) (2,060,048) 5,629,903
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 2,439 7,692,390 7,272,989 (419,401)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 S . 2,439 § 2439 § 5.212,941 § 5,210,502
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ROAD IMPACT FEES FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:
Impact fees
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Original ~ Final Actual ~ (Negative)
S 386,525 § 91,126 8 142,339 ' $ 51,213
1,000 1,000 666 (334)
387,525 92,126 143,005 50,879
422917 3,041,758 1,569,184 1,472,574
422,917 3,041,758 1,569,184 1,472,574
(35,392) (2.,949,632) (1,426.179) 1,523,453
(11.596) (2,734) (2,734)
(11,596) (2,734) (2.734)
(46,988) (2,952,366) (1,428.913) 1,523,453
531,845 3,153,176 2,905,307 (247.,869)
$ 484,857 $ 200810 § 1476394 § 1,275,584




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - TRAIL IMPACT FEES FUND

Revenues:

Expenditures:

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final ~ Actual (Negative)
Impact fees $ 6,099 § 4356 $§ 10,150 $ 5,794
Investment income 10 30 A ey (3)
Total revenues 6,109 4,386 10,177 5,791
Capital outlay 15,000 152,326 152,326
Total expenditures 15,000 152,326 152,306,
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (8.891) (147.940) 10,177 158,117
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (193) (131) (131)
Total other financing sources (uses) T 93 (131) (131)
Change in fund balances (9.084) (148,071) 10,046 158,117
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 14,541 153,528 153,528
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 5457 $ 5451 § 183574 § 158117
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PARK IMPACT FEES FUND

Revenues:
Impact tees
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final ~ Actual (Negative)
$ 81,770 § 37.740 § 52,798 § 15.058
50 125 TG o RS ()

81,820 - 37,865 52,914 15,049
119,882 435202 189,585 245,617
119,882 435,202 189,585 245,617
(38.062) (397,337) (136.671) 260,666

(2,453) (1,132) (1,132)

(2,453) (1,132) (182 " b
(40,515)  (398,469) (137,803) 260,666
244438 602,392 602,392

$ 203,923 § 203923 § 464,589 $ 260,666




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PUBLIC SAFETY IMPACT FEES FUND

Revenues:
Impact fees
Investment income
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current -
Public safety

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2011

Fund balances, June 30, 2012
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original ~ Final Actual (Negative)
$ 168,420 $ 168,420 § 170,294 $ 1,874
X 50 100 93 (7)
168.470 168,520 170,387 1,867
39,361 39,361
316,565 650,752 501,480 149,272
316.565 690.113 540,841 149,272
(148,095) (521,593) (370.454) 151,139
(5.053) (5.053) (5.053)
(5.053) (5.053) (5.053)
(153.148) (526.646)  (375.507) 151,139
220,080 593,628 589.411 (4,217
$ 66932 § 66982 § 213904 S 146,922




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original - Final Actual ~ (Negative)
Revenues:
Impact fees $ 72,556 §$ 66,975 $ 71,440 §$ 4,465
Investment income e 200 200 164 . 36)
Total revenues 72,756 67,175 71,604 4,429
Expenditures:
Current -
Public works 17,694 22,159 (4.465)
Capital outlay 4 775,019 143,174 631,845
Total expenditures ’ - 792,713 165,333 627,380
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 72,756 (725,538) L {93,7729) 631,809
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 34,591 34,591
Transfers out (2,177) (2.009) (2,009)
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,177) 32,582 32,582
Change in fund balances 70,579 (692:956) (61,147) 631,809
Fund balances, July 1, 2011 135,822 899,357 868,686 (30,671)
Fund balances, June 30, 2012 $ 206,401 § 206,401 § 807.539 3 601,138
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CITY OF R1IO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
UTILITIES FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services - water $ 18,875,820 $ 19,968,020 $ 21,748,781 $ 1,780,761
Charges for services - wastewater 13,574,700 13,574,700 14,122,874 548,174
Interest on investments 27775 28,100 37,0<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>